

CAYMAN ISLANDS GAZETTE

Monday, 3rd April 2006

Issue No. 07/2006

CONTENTS

SUPPLEMENTS

Laws, Bills, Regulations.....Pg. 279

COMMERCIAL

Liquidation Notices

Notices of Winding Up,
Appointment of Liquidators
and Notices to Creditors.....Pg. 280

Notices of Final Meeting
of Shareholders.....Pg. 295

Partnership Notices.....None

Struck-off List.....None

Transfer of Companies.....Pg. 307

Reduction of Capital.....None

Grand Court Notices.....Pg. 307

Regulatory Agency Notices.....None

General Commercial Notices.....Pg. 308

Demand Notices.....Pg. 309

Patent and Trademarks.....Pg. 312

GOVERNMENT

Exclusion Order.....None

Appointments.....Pg. 316

Public Auction.....None

Departmental Notices.....None

Overseas Territories Orders.....Pg. 317

Court of Appeals Notices.....None

Change of Name.....Pg. 326

Land Acquisition Notices.....None

Road Notices.....None

Proclamations.....None

Probate and Administration.....Pg. 327

Errata.....Pg. 328

Gazette Publishing and Advertising

Information.....Pg. 329

Gazette Dates and Deadlines.....Pg. 330

INDEX.....Pg. 331

NOTICE: *Gazette Publishing Dates & Deadlines for the year, and advertising and subscription rates are posted at the back of this Gazette.*

USING THE GAZETTE: The *Cayman Islands Gazette*, the official newspaper of the Government of the Cayman Islands, is published fortnightly on Monday. The next issue (08/06) will be published on, 18th April 2006. Closing time for lodgment of commercial notices will be 12 noon, Friday, 7th April 2006. **Government notices must be lodged at the Gazette Office by 12 noon on the previous Wednesday (5th March).** This timeframe will be followed for all Gazettes. Notices are accepted for publication in the next issue, unless otherwise specified.

Original copies of notices must be submitted for publication. Dates, proper names and signatures are to be shown clearly. Faxed transmissions of copy are not acceptable, unless arrangements have been made with the Gazette Office, in which case they must be followed by a signed original delivered the same day. We invite submissions of floppy discs for use with Microsoft Word software, accompanied by an original print version. Covering instructions setting out requirements must accompany all notices. Copies will be returned unpublished if not submitted in accordance with these requirements.

Notices for publication and related correspondence should be addressed to:

Gazette Office
Government Information Services
Cayman Islands Government
Cricket Square, Elgin Avenue
Grand Cayman
Telephone (345) 949-8092
Facsimile (345) 949-5936
caymangazette@gov.ky

Publishing dates, deadlines to the end of the year, and advertising and subscription rates are posted at the back of this Gazette.

Supplements

The following supplements are published with this issue of the Gazette. Further copies may be obtained from the Clerk of the Legislative Assembly.

1. The Drug Court Bill, 2006.
2. The Alternative Sentencing Bill, 2006.
3. The Air Navigation (Overseas Territories) (Amendment) Order 2005. (Price \$3.20).
4. The Overseas Territories (Zimbabwe) (Restrictive Measures) (Amendment) Order 2005. (\$1.60).
5. The Uzbekistan (Restrictive Measures) (Overseas Territories) Order 2006. (\$4.80).
6. The Lebanon and Syria (United Nations Measures) (Overseas Territories) Order 2006. (Price \$4.00).
7. The Ivory Coast (Restrictive Measures) (Overseas Territories) (Amendment) Order 2006. (Price 80 cents).

COMMERCIAL

Liquidator and Creditor Notices

ALMATIS DEBT 2 LIMITED

(In Voluntary Liquidation)

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

The following special resolution was passed by the shareholders of this company at an extraordinary general meeting held on 13th March 2006:

“RESOLVED that the Company be placed into Voluntary Liquidation and that Westport Services Ltd., of P.O. Box 1111, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands, be appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up.”.

Creditors of the company are to prove their debts or claims on or before 24th April 2006 and to establish any title they may have under the Companies Law (2004 Revision), or be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved or from objecting to the distribution.

Date of liquidation: 13th March 2006.

WESTPORT SERVICES LTD.

Voluntary Liquidator

Contact for enquiries:

Patricia Tricarico

Telephone: 345 949 5122

Facsimile: 345 949 7920

Address for service:

P.O. Box 1111, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

ALMATIS DEBT 3 LIMITED

(In Voluntary Liquidation)

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

The following special resolution was passed by the shareholders of this company at an extraordinary general meeting held on 13th March 2006:

“RESOLVED that the Company be placed into Voluntary Liquidation and that Westport Services Ltd., of P.O. Box 1111, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands, be appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up.”.

Creditors of the company are to prove their debts or claims on or before 24th April 2006 and to establish any title they may have under the Companies Law (2004 Revision), or be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before

such debts are proved or from objecting to the distribution.

Date of liquidation: 13th March 2006.

WESTPORT SERVICES LTD.

Voluntary Liquidator

Contact for enquiries:

Patricia Tricarico

Telephone: 345 949 5122

Facsimile: 345 949 7920

Address for service:

P.O. Box 1111, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

ALMATIS DEBT 4 LIMITED

(In Voluntary Liquidation)

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

The following special resolution was passed by the shareholders of this company at an extraordinary general meeting held on 13th March 2006:

“RESOLVED that the Company be placed into Voluntary Liquidation and that Westport Services Ltd. of P.O. Box 1111, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands, be appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up.”.

Creditors of the company are to prove their debts or claims on or before 24th April 2006 and to establish any title they may have under the Companies Law (2004 Revision), or be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved or from objecting to the distribution.

Date of liquidation: 13th March, 2006.

WESTPORT SERVICES LTD.

Voluntary Liquidator

Contact for enquiries:

Patricia Tricarico

Telephone: 345 949 5122

Facsimile: 345 949 7920

Address for service:

P.O. Box 1111, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

ALMATIS DEBT I LIMITED

(In Voluntary Liquidation)

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

The following special resolution was passed by the shareholders of this company at an

extraordinary general meeting held on 13th March 2006:

“RESOLVED that the Company be placed into Voluntary Liquidation and that Westport Services Ltd. of P.O. Box 1111, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands, be appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up.”.

Creditors of the company are to prove their debts or claims on or before 24th April 2006 and to establish any title they may have under the Companies Law (2004 Revision), or be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved or from objecting to the distribution.

Date of liquidation: 13th March 2006.

WESTPORT SERVICES LTD.
Voluntary Liquidator

Contact for enquiries:

Patricia Tricarico
Telephone: 345 949 5122
Facsimile: 345 949 7920

Address for service:

P.O. Box 1111, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands
ALMATIS DEBT LIMITED
(In Voluntary Liquidation)

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

The following special resolution was passed by the shareholders of this company at an extraordinary general meeting held on 13th March 2006:

“RESOLVED that the Company be placed into Voluntary Liquidation and that Westport Services Ltd. of P.O. Box 1111, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands, be appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up.”.

Creditors of the company are to prove their debts or claims on or before 24th April 2006 and to establish any title they may have under the Companies Law (2004 Revision), or be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved or from objecting to the distribution.

Date of liquidation: 13th March 2006.

WESTPORT SERVICES LTD.
Voluntary Liquidator

Contact for enquiries:

Patricia Tricarico
Telephone: 345 949 5122
Facsimile: 345 949 7920

Address for service:

P.O. Box 1111, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands
ALMATIS EQUITY LIMITED
(In Voluntary Liquidation)

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

The following special resolution was passed by the shareholders of this company at an extraordinary general meeting held on 13th March 2006:

“RESOLVED that the Company be placed into Voluntary Liquidation and that Westport Services Ltd. of P.O. Box 1111, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands, B.W.I., be appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up.”.

Creditors of the company are to prove their debts or claims on or before 24th April 2006 and to establish any title they may have under the Companies Law (2004 Revision), or be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved or from objecting to the distribution.

Date of liquidation: 13th March 2006.

WESTPORT SERVICES LTD.
Voluntary Liquidator

Contact for enquiries:

Patricia Tricarico
Telephone: 345 949 5122
Facsimile: 345 949 7920

Address for service:

P.O. Box 1111, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands
ALMATIS HOLDINGS LIMITED
(In Voluntary Liquidation)

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

The following special resolution was passed by the shareholders of this company at an extraordinary general meeting held on 13th March 2006:

“RESOLVED that the Company be placed into Voluntary Liquidation and that Westport Services Ltd., of P.O. Box 1111, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands, be appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up.”.

Creditors of the company are to prove their debts or claims on or before 24th April 2006 and

to establish any title they may have under the Companies Law (2004 Revision), or be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved or from objecting to the distribution.

Date of liquidation: 13th March 2006.

WESTPORT SERVICES LTD.

Voluntary Liquidator

Contact for enquiries:

Patricia Tricarico

Telephone: 345 949 5122

Facsimile: 345 949 7920

Address for service:

P.O. Box 1111, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

ALMATIS IIP LIMITED

(In Voluntary Liquidation)

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

The following special resolution was passed by the shareholders of this company at an extraordinary general meeting held on 13th March 2006:

“RESOLVED that the Company be placed into Voluntary Liquidation and that Westport Services Ltd. of P.O. Box 1111, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands, be appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up.”.

Creditors of the company are to prove their debts or claims on or before 24th April, 2006 and to establish any title they may have under the Companies Law (2004 Revision), or be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved or from objecting to the distribution.

Date of liquidation: 13th March 2006.

WESTPORT SERVICES LTD.

Voluntary Liquidator

Contact for enquiries:

Patricia Tricarico

Telephone: 345 949 5122

Facsimile: 345 949 7920

Address for service:

P.O. Box 1111, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

ALMATIS INVESTMENTS 2 LIMITED

(In Voluntary Liquidation)

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

The following special resolution was passed by the shareholders of this company at an

extraordinary general meeting held on 13th March 2006:

“RESOLVED that the Company be placed into Voluntary Liquidation and that Westport Services Ltd. of P.O. Box 1111, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands, be appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up.”.

Creditors of the company are to prove their debts or claims on or before 24th April 2006 and to establish any title they may have under the Companies Law (2004 Revision), or be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved or from objecting to the distribution.

Date of liquidation: 13th March 2006.

WESTPORT SERVICES LTD.

Voluntary Liquidator

Contact for enquiries:

Patricia Tricarico

Telephone: 345 949 5122

Facsimile: 345 949 7920

Address for service:

P.O. Box 1111, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

ALMATIS INVESTMENTS I LIMITED

(In Voluntary Liquidation)

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

The following special resolution was passed by the shareholders of this company at an extraordinary general meeting held on 13th March 2006:

“RESOLVED that the Company be placed into Voluntary Liquidation and that Westport Services Ltd. of P.O. Box 1111, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands, be appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up.”.

Creditors of the company are to prove their debts or claims on or before 24th April 2006 and to establish any title they may have under the Companies Law (2004 Revision), or be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved or from objecting to the distribution.

Date of liquidation: 13th March 2006.

WESTPORT SERVICES LTD.

Voluntary Liquidator

Contact for enquiries:

Patricia Tricarico
Telephone: 345 949 5122
Facsimile: 345 949 7920

Address for service:

P.O. Box 1111, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands
GPF ALMATIS DEBT LIMITED
(In Voluntary Liquidation)

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

The following special resolution was passed by the shareholders of this company at an extraordinary general meeting held on 13th March 2006:

“RESOLVED that the Company be placed into Voluntary Liquidation and that Westport Services Ltd. of P.O. Box 1111, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands, be appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up.”.

Creditors of the company are to prove their debts or claims on or before 24th April 2006 and to establish any title they may have under the Companies Law (2004 Revision), or be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved or from objecting to the distribution.

Date of liquidation: 13th March 2006

WESTPORT SERVICES LTD.
Voluntary Liquidator

Contact for enquiries:

Patricia Tricarico
Telephone: 345 949 5122
Facsimile: 345 949 7920

Address for service:

P.O. Box 1111, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands
GPF ALMATIS HOLDINGS LIMITED
(In Voluntary Liquidation)

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

The following special resolution was passed by the shareholders of this company at an extraordinary general meeting held on 13th March 2006:

“RESOLVED that the Company be placed into Voluntary Liquidation and that Westport Services Ltd. of P.O. Box 1111, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands, be appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up.”.

Creditors of the company are to prove their debts or claims on or before 24th April 2006 and

to establish any title they may have under the Companies Law (2004 Revision), or be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved or from objecting to the distribution.

Date of liquidation: 13th March 2006.

WESTPORT SERVICES LTD.
Voluntary Liquidator

Contact for enquiries:

Patricia Tricarico
Telephone: 345 949 5122
Facsimile: 345 949 7920

Address for service:

P.O. Box 1111, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands
INVESTCORP ALMATIS INVESTING LIMITED

(In Voluntary Liquidation)

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

The following special resolution was passed by the shareholders of this company at an extraordinary general meeting held on 13th March, 2006:

“RESOLVED that the Company be placed into Voluntary Liquidation and that Westport Services Ltd. of P.O. Box 1111, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands, be appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up.”.

Creditors of the company are to prove their debts or claims on or before 24th April 2006 and to establish any title they may have under the Companies Law (2004 Revision), or be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved or from objecting to the distribution.

Date of liquidation: 13th March 2006.

WESTPORT SERVICES LTD.
Voluntary Liquidator

Contact for enquiries:

Patricia Tricarico
Telephone: 345 949 5122
Facsimile: 345 949 7920

Address for service:

P.O. Box 1111, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

**INVESTCORP ALMATIS ISLAMIC
FINANCING LIMITED
(In Voluntary Liquidation)**

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

The following special resolution was passed by the shareholders of this company at an extraordinary general meeting held on 13th March 2006:

“RESOLVED that the Company be placed into Voluntary Liquidation and that Westport Services Ltd., of P.O. Box 1111, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands, be appointed Liquidator for the purpose of such winding-up.”.

Creditors of the company are to prove their debts or claims on or before 24th April 2006 and to establish any title they may have under the Companies Law (2004 Revision), or be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved or from objecting to the distribution.

Date of liquidation: 13th March 2006.

WESTPORT SERVICES LTD.

Voluntary Liquidator

Contact for enquiries:

Patricia Tricarico

Telephone: 345 949 5122

Facsimile: 345 949 7920

Address for service:

P.O. Box 1111, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

**ALTERNATIVE PERFORMANCE
STRATEGIES LIMITED DURATION
COMPANY**

(In Voluntary Liquidation)

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

The following special resolution was passed by the sole shareholder of this Company at an Extraordinary General Meeting held on the 16th day of March 2006:

“RESOLVED THAT the Company be voluntarily wound up and that Stuart Brankin and Desmond Campbell be appointed as joint voluntary liquidators of the Company for that purpose.”.

Creditors of this company are to prove their debts or claims on or before 10th May 2006 and to establish any title they may have under the Companies Law (2004 Revision), or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution

made before such debts are proved or from objecting to the distribution.

Dated this 17th day of March 2006.

STUART BRANKIN
DESMOND CAMPBELL
Joint Voluntary Liquidators

The address of the liquidators is:

c/o Aston Corporate Managers, Ltd.

P.O. Box 1981GT, Grand Cayman

**DIVERSIFIED CREDIT STRATEGIES
FUND**

(In Voluntary Liquidation)

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

The following special resolution was passed by the sole shareholder of this Company at an Extraordinary General Meeting held on the 16th day of March 2006:

“RESOLVED THAT the Company be voluntarily wound up and that Stuart Brankin and Desmond Campbell be appointed as joint voluntary liquidators of the Company for that purpose.”.

Creditors of this company are to prove their debts or claims on or before 10th May 2006 and to establish any title they may have under the Companies Law (2004 Revision), or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved or from objecting to the distribution.

Dated this 17th day of March 2006.

STUART BRANKIN
DESMOND CAMPBELL
Joint Voluntary Liquidators

The Address of the Liquidators is:

c/o Aston Corporate Managers, Ltd.

P.O. Box 1981GT, Grand Cayman

**AALL REALTY HOLDINGS
CORPORATION**

(In Voluntary Liquidation)

(“Company”)

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

Take notice that the following special resolutions were passed by the sole shareholder of this Company on 9th March 2006:

THAT the Company be placed into voluntary liquidation forthwith; and

THAT Ian Wight and Stuart Sybersma of Deloitte be appointed liquidators.

Creditors of the Company are to prove their debts or claims on or before 3rd May 2006, and to establish any title they may have under the Companies Law (2004 Revision), or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before the debts are proved or from objecting to the distribution.

Date: 15th March 2006.

STUART SYBERSMA
Joint Voluntary Liquidator

Contact for enquiries:

Joshua Taylor, Deloitte
P.O. Box 1787 GT, Grand Cayman
Cayman Islands
Telephone: (345) 949 7500
Facsimile: (345) 949 8258

SEED PROPERTIES HOLDINGS LIMITED
(In Voluntary Liquidation)

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

The following special resolution was passed by the shareholder of the above-named Company at an Extraordinary General Meeting of the shareholder held on 17th March 2006:

“RESOLVED THAT the Company be voluntarily wound up and that Kareen Watler and Sylvia Lewis be and are hereby appointed as liquidators of the Company for that purpose.”.

Creditors of this company are to prove their debts or claims on or before 3rd May 2006 and to establish any title they may have under the Companies Law (2004 Revision), or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before the debts are proved or from objecting to the distribution.

Date of liquidation: 17th March 2006.

KAREEN WATLER
SYLVIA LEWIS
Joint Voluntary Liquidators

The address of the liquidators is:

Kareen Watler and Sylvia Lewis
P.O. Box 1109GT, Grand Cayman
Cayman Islands

Contact for enquiries:

Sylvia Lewis
Telephone: 949-7755
Facsimile: 949-7634

Address for service:

P.O. Box 1109GT, Grand Cayman
Cayman Islands
Telephone: 949-7755
Facsimile: 949-7634

BREADFRUIT INVESTMENTS LTD.

(“The Company”)

(In Voluntary Liquidation)

The Companies Law (2005 Revision)

The following resolution of the members of the Company was passed at an extraordinary general meeting of the shareholders of the Company held on 15th March 2006:

“That the Company be wound up voluntarily”.

“That Leif Sorensen, of Via Baldo Degli Ubaldi 250, 00167 Roma, Italy, be and is hereby appointed sole Liquidator of the Company.”.

Creditors of the Company are required on or before Monday, 17th July 2006, to send in their names and addresses and the particulars of their debts or claims and the names and addresses of their attorneys-at-law (if any) to the Liquidator of the said Company as set out below, and if so required by notice in writing from the said Liquidator either by their attorneys-at-law or personally to come in and prove the said debts or claims at such time and place as shall be specified in such notice, or in default thereof they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved.

Date of Liquidation: 15th March 2006.

Dated: 15th March 2006.

LEIF SORENSEN
Voluntary Liquidator

Contact for enquiries:

Leif Sorensen
c/o Woodward Terry & Company
Telephone: 345-945-2800
Facsimile: 345-945-2727

Address for service:

Suite #10 2nd Floor, Jack & Jill Building
19 Fort Street
c/o P.O. Box 822GT, Grand Cayman
Cayman Islands

HOL-SHIPPING LTD.
(In Voluntary Liquidation)

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

The following Special Resolution was passed by Unanimous Written Resolution of the sole Shareholder of this Company on 22nd February 2006:

RESOLVED that the Company be voluntarily wound up and that TREUCO Treuhand Gesellschaft, of Claridenstr. 25, 8002 Zurich, Switzerland, be appointed liquidator of the Company for that purpose.

DATED 22nd March 2006.

Address for service:

TREUCO Treuhand Gesellschaft
Claridenstr. 25, 8002 Zurich, Switzerland

THE THAI-ASIA FUND LIMITED
(In Voluntary Liquidation)

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

Section 135

TAKE NOTICE that the following resolutions were passed by the shareholders of the abovementioned Company on 10th March 2006:

THAT the Company be and is placed into voluntary liquidation with immediate effect in accordance with the Companies Law (2004 Revision) of the Cayman Islands.

THAT Mr. Darach Haughey and Mr. Lai Kar Yan (Derek), of Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu, 26th Floor, Wing On Centre, 111 Connaught Road, Central, Hong Kong, be and are hereby appointed joint and several liquidators of the Company with the power to act jointly and severally for the purpose of such voluntary winding-up and be empowered to charge for their services during the winding-up of the Company at the agreed fees for professional services rendered.

Creditors of the abovementioned Company are to prove their debts or claims on or before 21st April 2006 and to send full particulars of their debts or claims to the abovementioned liquidators. In default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before the debts are proved or from objecting to the distribution.

10th March 2006.

DARACH HAUGHEY
Joint and Several Liquidator

The address of the liquidators is:

c/o Deloitte Touche Tohmatsu
26th Floor, Wing On Centre
111 Connaught Road, Central, Hong Kong

SITHE ASIA HOLDINGS LIMITED
(In Voluntary Liquidation)
(“The Company”)

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

The following special written resolution was passed by the sole shareholder of the Company on 20th March 2006:

“RESOLVED THAT the Company be placed into voluntary liquidation and that S.L.C. Whicker and K.D. Blake, of KPMG, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands, be and are hereby appointed Joint Voluntary Liquidators of the Company to act jointly or severally for the purposes of such liquidation.”.

Creditors of the Company are to prove their debts or claims on or before 3rd May 2006 and to establish any title they may have under the Companies Law (2004 Revision), or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved or from objecting to the distribution.

Dated: 23rd March 2006.

Date of Liquidation: 20th March 2006.

K.D. BLAKE

Joint Voluntary Liquidator

The address of the liquidators is:

PO Box 493 GT, Grand Cayman
Cayman Islands

Contact for enquiries:

Dorra Mohammed
Telephone: 345-914-4475
Facsimile: 345-949-7164

Address for service:

P.O. Box 493 GT, Grand Cayman
Cayman Islands
Telephone: 345-949-4800
Facsimile: 345-949-7164

**NETLIST INTERNATIONAL
(In Voluntary Liquidation)
(The "Company")**

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

TAKE NOTICE THAT the following special resolution was passed by the Sole Shareholder of the Company on 22nd March 2006:

"IT IS RESOLVED that the Company be voluntarily wound-up and that Trident Directors (Cayman) Ltd. of P.O. Box 847, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator of the Company for the purposes of winding-up the Company and shall have power to bind the company for the purposes of such winding-up."

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN THAT Creditors of the Company are required to prove their debts and claims on or before 3rd May 2006, and to establish any title they may have under the Companies Law (2004 Revision), or be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before the debts are proved or from objecting to the distribution.

Dated this 23rd day of March 2006.

TRIDENT DIRECTORS (CAYMAN) LTD.
Voluntary Liquidator

Contact for enquiries:

Donald Spence
Telephone: (345) 949 0880
Facsimile: (345) 949 0881

Address for service:

P.O. Box 847, George Town, Grand Cayman

ORICO KNIGHT HOLDINGS

(In Voluntary Liquidation)

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

Take notice that the following special resolution was passed by the shareholders of the above-mentioned company on 23rd March 2006.

"THAT the company be wound up voluntarily and that Piccadilly Cayman Limited, of c/o BNP Paribas Private Bank & Trust Cayman Limited, PO Box 10632 APO, Grand Cayman, be and is hereby appointed as liquidator for the purposes of winding up the Company and that Piccadilly Cayman Limited shall have the power to bind the company for the purposes of such winding up."

Creditors of the Company are to prove their debts or claims on or before 3rd May 2006 and to

establish any title they may have under the Companies Law (2004 Revision), or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before the debts are proved or from objecting to the distribution.

Dated this 23rd day of March 2006.

REGINA FORMAN
For and on behalf of
PICCADILLY CAYMAN LIMITED
Voluntary Liquidator

Contact for enquiries:

Regina Forman
Telephone: 345 945 9208
Fax: 345 945 9210

Address for services:

3rd Floor Royal Bank House
George Town, Grand Cayman

KEDGE CAPITAL TRADING LTD.

(The "Company")

(In Voluntary Liquidation)

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

Section 135

TAKE NOTICE that the following Resolutions were adopted by the sole shareholder of the Company on 17th March 2006:

That the Company be placed into voluntary winding up.

That Walbrook Trustees (Jersey) Limited be appointed liquidator of the Company.

Dated this 21st day of March 2006.

MAPLES AND CALDER
for on behalf of the Liquidator of
KEDGE CAPITAL TRADING LTD.

The address of the Liquidator is:

c/o Maples and Calder
P.O. Box 309GT, Ugland House
South Church Street, Grand Cayman

TURNEROUND INVESTMENTS LTD.

(In Voluntary Liquidation)

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

The following special resolution was passed by the shareholder of the above-named Company at an Extraordinary General Meeting of the shareholder held on 22nd February 2006:

"THAT the Company be voluntarily wound up and that Lion International Management Limited be appointed as liquidator of the Company for that purpose."

Creditors of this company are to prove their debts or claims on or before the 3rd May 2006 and to establish any title they may have under the Companies Law (2004 Revision), or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before the debts are proved or from objecting to the distribution.

Date of liquidation: 5th May 2006.

CARL GRIFFIN
AMANDA WAYMAN
For and on behalf of the
Joint Voluntary Liquidators

Contact for enquiries:

Carl Griffin
Telephone: (345) 949-7755
Facsimile: (345) 949-7634

Address for service:

P.O. Box 484GT, Grand Cayman

C.I. TRADE FINANCE CO. LTD.
("The Company")

(In Voluntary Liquidation)

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

The following special resolution was passed by the shareholders of the Company at an extraordinary meeting held on the 15th March 2006:

"RESOLVED THAT the Company be placed into voluntary liquidation and that Atsushi Katsu, of Itochu Corporation 5-1, Kita-Aoyama 2 Chrome, Minato-Ku, Tokyo 107-8077, Japan, be appointed as the Liquidator of the Company to act for the purposes of such winding up."

Creditors of the above-named company are to prove their debts or claims on or before 3rd May 2006, and to send full particulars of their debts or claims liquidator of the said company. In default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved or from objecting to the distribution.

Dated this 15th day of March 2006.

ATSUSHI KATSU
Voluntary Liquidator

UNIVEST MULTI-STRATEGY FUND LTD
(In Voluntary Liquidation)
("The Company")

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

The following special written resolution was passed by the sole shareholder of the Company on 23rd March 2006:

"RESOLVED THAT the Company be placed into voluntary liquidation and that S.L.C. Whicker and K.D. Blake of KPMG, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands, be and are hereby appointed Joint Voluntary Liquidators of the Company to act jointly or severally for the purposes of such liquidation."

Creditors of the Company are to prove their debts or claims on or before 24th April 2006 and to establish any title they may have under the Companies Law (2004 Revision), or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved or from objecting to the distribution.

Dated: 24th March 2006.

Date of Liquidation: 23rd March 2006.

K.D. BLAKE

Joint Voluntary Liquidator

The address of the liquidators is:

PO Box 493 GT, Grand Cayman
Cayman Island

Contact for enquiries:

Caroline Cookson
Telephone: 345-914-4331
Facsimile: 345-949-7164

Address for service:

P.O. Box 493 GT, Grand Cayman
Cayman Islands
Telephone: 345-949-4800
Facsimile: 345-949-7164

UNIVEST CONVERTIBLE ARBITRAGE
FUND II LTD

(In Voluntary Liquidation)

("The Company")

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

The following special written resolution was passed by the sole shareholder of the Company on 23rd March 2006:

"RESOLVED THAT the Company be placed into voluntary liquidation and that S.L.C. Whicker and K.D. Blake of KPMG, Grand

Cayman, Cayman Islands, be and are hereby appointed Joint Voluntary Liquidators of the Company to act jointly or severally for the purposes of such liquidation.”.

Creditors of the Company are to prove their debts or claims on or before 24th April 2006 and to establish any title they may have under the Companies Law (2004 Revision), or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved or from objecting to the distribution.

Dated: 24th March 2006.

Date of Liquidation: 23rd March 2006.

K.D. BLAKE

Joint Voluntary Liquidator

The address of the liquidators is:

PO Box 493 GT, Grand Cayman

Cayman Island

Contact for enquiries:

Caroline Cookson

Telephone: 345-914-4331

Facsimile: 345-949-7164

Address for service:

P.O. Box 493 GT, Grand Cayman

Cayman Islands

Telephone: 345-949-4800

Facsimile: 345-949-7164

**UNIVEST EQUITY LONG/SHORT FUND
LTD**

(In Voluntary Liquidation)

(“the Company”)

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

The following special written resolution was passed by the sole shareholder of the Company on 23rd March 2006:

“RESOLVED THAT the Company be placed into voluntary liquidation and that S.L.C. Whicker and K.D. Blake, of KPMG, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands, be and are hereby appointed Joint Voluntary Liquidators of the Company to act jointly or severally for the purposes of such liquidation.”.

Creditors of the Company are to prove their debts or claims on or before 24th April 2006 and to establish any title they may have under the Companies Law (2004 Revision), or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution

made before such debts are proved or from objecting to the distribution.

Dated: 24th March 2006

Date of Liquidation: 23rd March 2006.

K.D. BLAKE

Joint Voluntary Liquidator

The address of the liquidators is:

PO Box 493 GT, Grand Cayman

Cayman Island

Contact for enquiries:

Caroline Cookson

Telephone: 345-914-4331

Facsimile: 345-949-7164

Address for service:

P.O. Box 493 GT, Grand Cayman

Cayman Islands

Telephone: 345-949-4800

Facsimile: 345-949-7164

**UNIVEST EQUITY LONG/SHORT FUND II
LTD**

(In Voluntary Liquidation)

(“the Company”)

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

The following special written resolution was passed by the sole shareholder of the Company on 23rd March 2006:

“RESOLVED THAT the Company be placed into voluntary liquidation and that S.L.C. Whicker and K.D. Blake, of KPMG, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands, be and are hereby appointed Joint Voluntary Liquidators of the Company to act jointly or severally for the purposes of such liquidation.”.

Creditors of the Company are to prove their debts or claims on or before 24th April 2006 and to establish any title they may have under the Companies Law (2004 Revision), or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved or from objecting to the distribution.

Dated: 24th March 2006.

Date of Liquidation: 23rd March 2006.

K.D. BLAKE

Joint Voluntary Liquidator

The address of the liquidators is:

PO Box 493 GT, Grand Cayman

Cayman Island

Contact for enquiries:

Caroline Cookson
Telephone: 345-914-4331
Facsimile: 345-949-7164

Address for service:

P.O. Box 493 GT, Grand Cayman
Cayman Islands
Telephone: 345-949-4800
Facsimile: 345-949-7164

**UNIVEST EQUITY LONG/SHORT FUND
IV LTD**

**(In Voluntary Liquidation)
("The Company")**

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

The following special written resolution was passed by the sole shareholder of the Company on 23rd March 2006:

"RESOLVED THAT the Company be placed into voluntary liquidation and that S.L.C. Whicker and K.D. Blake of KPMG, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands, be and are hereby appointed Joint Voluntary Liquidators of the Company to act jointly or severally for the purposes of such liquidation."

Creditors of the Company are to prove their debts or claims on or before 24th April 2006 and to establish any title they may have under the Companies Law (2004 Revision), or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved or from objecting to the distribution.

Dated: 24th March 2006.

Date of Liquidation: 23rd March 2006.

K.D. BLAKE

Joint Voluntary Liquidator

The address of the liquidators is:

PO Box 493 GT, Grand Cayman
Cayman Island

Contact for enquiries:

Caroline Cookson
Telephone: 345-914-4331
Facsimile: 345-949-7164

Address for service:

P.O. Box 493 GT, Grand Cayman
Cayman Islands
Telephone: 345-949-4800
Facsimile: 345-949-7164

**UNIVEST GLOBAL MACRO FUND LTD
(In Voluntary Liquidation)
("The Company")**

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

The following special written resolution was passed by the sole shareholder of the Company on 23rd March 2006:

"RESOLVED THAT the Company be placed into voluntary liquidation and that S.L.C. Whicker and K.D. Blake of KPMG, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands, be and are hereby appointed Joint Voluntary Liquidators of the Company to act jointly or severally for the purposes of such liquidation."

Creditors of the Company are to prove their debts or claims on or before 24th April 2006 and to establish any title they may have under the Companies Law (2004 Revision), or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved or from objecting to the distribution.

Dated: 24th March 2006.

Date of Liquidation: 23rd March 2006.

K.D. BLAKE

Joint Voluntary Liquidator

The address of the liquidators is:

PO Box 493 GT, Grand Cayman
Cayman Island

Contact for enquiries:

Caroline Cookson
Telephone: 345-914-4331
Facsimile: 345-949-7164

Address for service:

P.O. Box 493 GT, Grand Cayman
Cayman Islands
Telephone: 345-949-4800
Facsimile: 345-949-7164

**UNIVEST MANAGED FUTURES FUND I
LTD**

**(In Voluntary Liquidation)
("The Company")**

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

The following special written resolution was passed by the sole shareholder of the Company on 23rd March 2006:

"RESOLVED THAT the Company be placed into voluntary liquidation and that S.L.C. Whicker and K.D. Blake of KPMG, Grand

Cayman, Cayman Islands, be and are hereby appointed Joint Voluntary Liquidators of the Company to act jointly or severally for the purposes of such liquidation.”.

Creditors of the Company are to prove their debts or claims on or before 24th April 2006 and to establish any title they may have under the Companies Law (2004 Revision), or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved or from objecting to the distribution.

Dated: 24th March 2006

Date of Liquidation: 23rd March 2006.

K.D. BLAKE

Joint Voluntary Liquidator

The address of the liquidators is:

PO Box 493 GT, Grand Cayman

Cayman Island

Contact for enquiries:

Caroline Cookson

Telephone: 345-914-4331

Facsimile: 345-949-7164

Address for service:

P.O. Box 493 GT, Grand Cayman

Cayman Islands

Telephone: 345-949-4800

Facsimile: 345-949-7164

UNIVEST MARKET NEUTRAL FUND LTD

(In Voluntary Liquidation)

(“The Company”)

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

The following special written resolution was passed by the sole shareholder of the Company on 23rd March 2006:

“RESOLVED THAT the Company be placed into voluntary liquidation and that S.L.C. Whicker and K.D. Blake of KPMG, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands, be and are hereby appointed Joint Voluntary Liquidators of the Company to act jointly or severally for the purposes of such liquidation.”.

Creditors of the Company are to prove their debts or claims on or before 24th April 2006 and to establish any title they may have under the Companies Law (2004 Revision), or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved or from objecting to the distribution.

Dated: 24th March 2006

Date of Liquidation: 23rd March 2006

K.D. BLAKE

Joint Voluntary Liquidator

The address of the liquidators is:

PO Box 493 GT, Grand Cayman, Cayman Island

Contact for enquiries:

Caroline Cookson

Telephone: 345-914-4331

Facsimile: 345-949-7164

Address for service:

P.O. Box 493 GT, Grand Cayman

Cayman Islands

Telephone: 345-949-4800

Facsimile: 345-949-7164

BOURNS INT’L LTD

In Voluntary Liquidation

(The Company)

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

The following written resolutions of the sole shareholder of the Company were passed on 20th March 2006:

As a Special Resolution:-

“THAT the Company be placed into voluntary winding up”

As Ordinary Resolutions:-

“THAT Richard E. L. Fogerty and G. James Cleaver, having provided their consent to act, be appointed joint liquidators of the Company with the power to act jointly and severally and to have all the powers of the liquidators contained in the Cayman Islands Companies Law, to wind up and dissolve the Company.”.

“THAT Richard E. L. Fogerty and G. James Cleaver shall act as joint liquidators of the Company until the earlier of (i) the completion of the wind up and dissolution of the Company or (ii) the resignation or removal of one or both of the joint liquidators.”.

Creditors of the Company are to prove their debts or claims on or before 3rd May 2006, and to establish any title they may have under the Companies Law (2004 Revision), or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before such debts are proved or from objecting to the distribution.

Dated this 23rd day of March 2006.

RICHARD E. L. FOGERTY
Joint Voluntary Liquidator

Contact for enquiries:

Korie Drummond
Kroll (Cayman) Limited, 4th Floor
Bermuda House, Dr. Roy's Drive
Grand Cayman
Telephone +1 (345) 946-0081
Fax +1 (345) 946-0082

**THE TARA EUROPEAN STARS FUND
(In Voluntary Liquidation)**

The Companies Law (As Revised)

TAKE NOTICE that the following special resolutions were passed by the shareholders of the abovementioned company at an extraordinary meeting held on 24th March 2006:

“THAT the company be placed into voluntary liquidation forthwith;” and “THAT CFS Liquidators Ltd., of Windward 1, Regatta Office Park, West Bay Road, P.O. Box 31106 SMB, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands, be appointed liquidator(s), jointly and severally, for the purposes thereof.”.

Creditors of the company are to prove their debts or claims on or before 18th May 2006 and to establish any title they may have under the Companies Law (2003 Revision), or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before the debts are proved or from objecting to the distribution.

Dated this 24th March 2006.

CFS LIQUIDATORS LTD

Contact for enquiries:

M David Makin
Telephone: (345) 949 - 3977
Facsimile: (345) 949 - 3877

Address for service:

CFS Liquidators Ltd.
C/O Windward 1, Regatta Office Park
West Bay Road, P.O. Box 31106 SMB
Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

**HELLENIC CASINOS COMPANY
(In Voluntary Liquidation)**

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

TAKE NOTICE that the following special written resolution (resolution 1) and ordinary resolution (resolution 2) were passed by the shareholder of the abovementioned company at

an extraordinary general meeting on the 9th March 2006:

“THAT the company be placed in voluntary winding up;

“THAT Commerce Corporate Services Limited be appointed as liquidator of the company.”.

Date of Liquidation: 9th March 2006.

Dated this 24th March 2006.

COMMERCE CORPORATE SERVICES
LIMITED
Voluntary Liquidator

The address of the liquidator is:

Commerce Corporate Services Limited
P.O. Box 694GT, Grand Cayman
Cayman Islands

Contact for enquiries:

Commerce Corporate Services Limited
Telephone: 949 8666
Facsimile: 949 0626

Address for service:

P.O. Box 694GT, Grand Cayman
Cayman Islands
Telephone: 949 8666
Facsimile: 949 0626

R.R.G.

(In Voluntary Liquidation)

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

The following special resolution was passed by the shareholders of this company on 9th February 2006:

THAT the Company be wound-up voluntarily and that RON GUTLER, c/o PO Box 2681GT, George Town, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands, be and is hereby appointed Liquidator for the purposes of winding-up the Company.

Creditors of the company are to prove their debts or claims on or before and to establish any title they may have under the Companies Law (2004 Revision), or to be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before the debts are proved or from objecting to the distribution.

Date of liquidation: 5th May 2006.

RON GUTLER
Voluntary Liquidator

Contact for enquiries:

Krysten Lumsden
Telephone: (345) 945 3901
Facsimile: (345) 945 3902

Address for service:

P.O. Box 2681 GT, Grand Cayman

**WHITESTONE BRIDGE 2003-2 LIMITED
(In Voluntary Liquidation)**

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

Section 135

TAKE NOTICE that the following special resolution was passed by the shareholder(s) of the abovementioned Company at an extraordinary general meeting of the shareholder(s) held on 20th March 2006:

THAT the Company be placed into voluntary liquidation forthwith.

THAT Carlos Farjallah and Emile Small be appointed, jointly and severally, as liquidators of the Company.

Creditors of the above-named company are to prove their debts or claims on or before 4th May 2006, and to send full particulars of their debts or claims to the joint liquidators of the said company. In default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before the debts are proved or from objecting to the distribution.

20th March 2006.

CARLOS FARJALLAH
EMILE SMALL

Joint Voluntary Liquidators

The address of the liquidators is care of:

Maples Finance Limited, P.O. Box 1093GT
Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

LIDO CDO, LIMITED

(In Voluntary Liquidation)

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

Section 135

TAKE NOTICE that the following special resolution was passed by the shareholder(s) of the abovementioned Company at an extraordinary general meeting of the shareholder(s) held on 21st March 2006:

THAT the Company be placed into voluntary liquidation forthwith.

THAT Mora Goddard and Emile Small be appointed, jointly and severally, as liquidators of the Company.

Creditors of the above-named company are to prove their debts or claims on or before 4th May 2006, and to send full particulars of their debts or claims to the joint liquidators of the said company. In default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before the debts are proved or from objecting to the distribution.

21st March 2006.

MORA GODDARD
EMILE SMALL

Joint Voluntary Liquidators

The address of the liquidators is care of:

Maples Finance Limited, P.O. Box 1093GT
Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

JUROJIN LIMITED

(In Voluntary Liquidation)

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

Section 135

TAKE NOTICE that the following special resolution was passed by the shareholder(s) of the above-mentioned Company at an extraordinary general meeting of the shareholder(s) held on 17th March 2006:

THAT the Company be placed into voluntary liquidation forthwith.

THAT Jon Roney and Richard Gordon be appointed, jointly and severally, as liquidators of the Company.

Creditors of the above-named company are to prove their debts or claims on or before 4th May 2006, and to send full particulars of their debts or claims to the joint liquidators of the said company. In default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before the debts are proved or from objecting to the distribution.

17th March 2006.

JON RONEY
RICHARD GORDON

Joint Voluntary Liquidators

The address of the liquidators is care of:

Maples Finance Limited, P.O. Box 1093GT
Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

ADAMS STREET 2002-1 LIMITED
(In Voluntary Liquidation)
The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

Section 135

TAKE NOTICE that the following special resolution was passed by the shareholder(s) of the abovementioned Company at an extraordinary general meeting of the shareholder(s) held on 20th March 2006:

THAT the Company be placed into voluntary liquidation forthwith.

THAT Carlos Farjallah and Emile Small be appointed, jointly and severally, as liquidators of the Company.

Creditors of the above-named company are to prove their debts or claims on or before 4th May 2006, and to send full particulars of their debts or claims to the joint liquidators of the said company. In default thereof, they will be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before the debts are proved or from objecting to the distribution.

20th March 2006.

CARLOS FARJALLAH
EMILE SMALL

Joint Voluntary Liquidators

The address of the liquidators is care of:
Maples Finance Limited, P.O. Box 1093GT
Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

WHITESTONE BRIDGE 2003-1 LIMITED
(In Voluntary Liquidation)
The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

Section 135

TAKE NOTICE that the following special resolution was passed by the shareholder(s) of the above-mentioned Company at an extraordinary general meeting of the shareholder(s) held on 20th March 2006:

THAT the Company be placed into voluntary liquidation forthwith.

THAT Carlos Farjallah and Emile Small be appointed, jointly and severally, as liquidators of the Company.

Creditors of the above-named company are to prove their debts or claims on or before 4th May 2006, and to send full particulars of their debts or claims to the joint liquidators of the said company. In default thereof, they will be

excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before the debts are proved or from objecting to the distribution.

20th March 2006.

CARLOS FARJALLAH
EMILE SMALL

Joint Voluntary Liquidators

The address of the liquidators is care of:
Maples Finance Limited, P.O. Box 1093GT
Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

Notice of Final Meetings of Shareholders

ALMATIS DEBT 2 LIMITED

(In Voluntary Liquidation)

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

Pursuant to Section 145 of the Companies Law (2004 Revision), the final meeting of the shareholders of this company will be held at the registered office of the company on 8th May 2006, at 12:30 p.m.

Business:

1. To lay accounts before the meeting showing how the winding up has been conducted and how the property has been disposed of to the date of final winding up on 8th May 2006.
2. To authorise the liquidator to retain the records of the company for a minimum of six years from the dissolution of the company, after which they may be destroyed.

Proxies: Any person who is entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his stead. A proxy need not be a member or creditor.

Dated this 13th March 2006.

WESTPORT SERVICES LTD.
Voluntary Liquidator

Contact for enquiries:

Patricia Tricarico
Telephone: 345 949 5122
Facsimile: 345 949 7920

Address for service:

P.O. Box 1111, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

ALMATIS DEBT 3 LIMITED

(In Voluntary Liquidation)

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

Pursuant to Section 145 of the Companies Law (2004 Revision), the final meeting of the shareholders of this company will be held at the registered office of the company on 8th May 2006, at 12:45 p.m.

Business:

1. To lay accounts before the meeting showing how the winding up has been conducted and how the property has been disposed of to the date of final winding up on 8th May 2006.

2. To authorise the liquidator to retain the records of the company for a minimum of six years from the dissolution of the company, after which they may be destroyed.

Proxies: Any person who is entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his stead. A proxy need not be a member or creditor.

Dated this 13th March 2006.

WESTPORT SERVICES LTD.
Voluntary Liquidator

Contact for enquiries:

Patricia Tricarico
Telephone: 345 949 5122
Facsimile: 345 949 7920

Address for service:

P.O. Box 1111, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

ALMATIS DEBT 4 LIMITED

(In Voluntary Liquidation)

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

Pursuant to Section 145 of the Companies Law (2004 Revision), the final meeting of the shareholders of this company will be held at the registered office of the company on 8th May 2006, at 1:00 p.m.

Business:

1. To lay accounts before the meeting showing how the winding up has been conducted and how the property has been disposed of to the date of final winding up on 8th May 2006.
2. To authorise the liquidator to retain the records of the company for a minimum of six years from the dissolution of the company, after which they may be destroyed.

Proxies: Any person who is entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his stead. A proxy need not be a member or creditor.

Dated this 13th March 2006.

WESTPORT SERVICES LTD.
Voluntary Liquidator

Contact for enquiries:

Patricia Tricarico
Telephone: 345 949 5122
Facsimile: 345 949 7920

Address for service:

P.O. Box 1111, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

ALMATIS DEBT I LIMITED

(In Voluntary Liquidation)

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

Pursuant to Section 145 of the Companies Law (2004 Revision), the final meeting of the shareholders of this company will be held at the registered office of the company on 8th May 2006, at 11:45 a.m.

Business:

1. To lay accounts before the meeting showing how the winding up has been conducted and how the property has been disposed of to the date of final winding up on 8th May 2006.
2. To authorise the liquidator to retain the records of the company for a minimum of six years from the dissolution of the company, after which they may be destroyed.

Proxies: Any person who is entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his stead. A proxy need not be a member or creditor.

Dated this 13th March 2006.

WESTPORT SERVICES LTD.

Voluntary Liquidator

Contact for enquiries:

Patricia Tricarico

Telephone: 345 949 5122

Facsimile: 345 949 7920

Address for service:

P.O. Box 1111, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

ALMATIS DEBT LIMITED

(In Voluntary Liquidation)

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

Pursuant to Section 145 of the Companies Law (2004 Revision), the final meeting of the shareholders of this company will be held at the registered office of the company on 8th May, 2006, at 11:45 a.m.

Business:

1. To lay accounts before the meeting showing how the winding up has been conducted and how the property has been disposed of to the date of final winding up on 8th May 2006.
2. To authorise the liquidator to retain the records of the company for a minimum of six years from

the dissolution of the company, after which they may be destroyed.

Proxies: Any person who is entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his stead. A proxy need not be a member or creditor.

Dated this 13th March 2006.

WESTPORT SERVICES LTD.

Voluntary Liquidator

Contact for enquiries:

Patricia Tricarico

Telephone: 345 949 5122

Facsimile: 345 949 7920

Address for service:

P.O. Box 1111, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

ALMATIS EQUITY LIMITED

(In Voluntary Liquidation)

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

Pursuant to Section 145 of the Companies Law (2004 Revision), the final meeting of the shareholders of this company will be held at the registered office of the company on 8th May 2006, at 1:15 p.m.

Business:

1. To lay accounts before the meeting showing how the winding up has been conducted and how the property has been disposed of to the date of final winding up on 8th May 2006.
2. To authorise the liquidator to retain the records of the company for a minimum of six years from the dissolution of the company, after which they may be destroyed.

Proxies: Any person who is entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his stead. A proxy need not be a member or creditor.

Dated this 13th March 2006.

WESTPORT SERVICES LTD.

Voluntary Liquidator

Contact for enquiries:

Patricia Tricarico

Telephone: 345 949 5122

Facsimile: 345 949 7920

Address for service:

P.O. Box 1111, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

ALMATIS HOLDINGS LIMITED
(In Voluntary Liquidation)

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

Pursuant to Section 145 of the Companies Law (2004 Revision), the final meeting of the shareholders of this company will be held at the registered office of the company on 8th May 2006, at 1:15 p.m.

Business:

1. To lay accounts before the meeting showing how the winding up has been conducted and how the property has been disposed of to the date of final winding up on 8th May 2006.
2. To authorise the liquidator to retain the records of the company for a minimum of six years from the dissolution of the company, after which they may be destroyed.

Proxies: Any person who is entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his stead. A proxy need not be a member or creditor.

Dated this 13th March 2006.

WESTPORT SERVICES LTD.

Voluntary Liquidator

Contact for enquiries:

Patricia Tricarico

Telephone: 345 949 5122

Facsimile: 345 949 7920

Address for service:

P.O. Box 1111, Grand Cayman

Cayman Islands

ALMATIS IIP LIMITED

(In Voluntary Liquidation)

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

Pursuant to Section 145 of the Companies Law (2004 Revision), the final meeting of the shareholders of this company will be held at the registered office of the company on 8th May 2006, at 11:45 a.m.

Business:

1. To lay accounts before the meeting showing how the winding up has been conducted and how the property has been disposed of to the date of final winding up on 8th May 2006.
2. To authorise the liquidator to retain the records of the company for a minimum of six years from the dissolution of the company, after which they may be destroyed.

Proxies: Any person who is entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his stead. A proxy need not be a member or creditor.

Dated this 13th March 2006.

WESTPORT SERVICES LTD.

Voluntary Liquidator

Contact for enquiries:

Patricia Tricarico

Telephone: 345 949 5122

Facsimile: 345 949 7920

Address for service:

P.O. Box 1111, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

ALMATIS INVESTMENTS 2 LIMITED

(In Voluntary Liquidation)

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

Pursuant to Section 145 of the Companies Law (2004 Revision), the final meeting of the shareholders of this company will be held at the registered office of the company on 8th May 2006, at 12:00 a.m.

Business:

1. To lay accounts before the meeting showing how the winding up has been conducted and how the property has been disposed of to the date of final winding up on 8th May 2006.
2. To authorise the liquidator to retain the records of the company for a minimum of six years from the dissolution of the company, after which they may be destroyed.

Proxies: Any person who is entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his stead. A proxy need not be a member or creditor.

Dated this 13th March 2006.

WESTPORT SERVICES LTD.

Voluntary Liquidator

Contact for enquiries:

Patricia Tricarico

Telephone: 345 949 5122

Facsimile: 345 949 7920

Address for service:

P.O. Box 1111, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

ALMATIS INVESTMENTS I LIMITED

(In Voluntary Liquidation)

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

Pursuant to Section 145 of the Companies Law (2004 Revision), the final meeting of the

shareholders of this company will be held at the registered office of the company on 8th May 2006, at 12:15 p.m.

Business:

1. To lay accounts before the meeting showing how the winding up has been conducted and how the property has been disposed of to the date of final winding up on 8th May 2006.
2. To authorise the liquidator to retain the records of the company for a minimum of six years from the dissolution of the company, after which they may be destroyed.

Proxies: Any person who is entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his stead. A proxy need not be a member or creditor.

Dated this 13th March 2006.

WESTPORT SERVICES LTD.
Voluntary Liquidator

Contact for enquiries:

Patricia Tricarico
Telephone: 345 949 5122
Facsimile: 345 949 7920

Address for service:

P.O. Box 1111, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

GPF ALMATIS DEBT LIMITED
(In Voluntary Liquidation)

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

Pursuant to Section 145 of the Companies Law (2004 Revision), the final meeting of the shareholders of this company will be held at the registered office of the company on 8th May 2006, at 11:45 a.m.

Business:

1. To lay accounts before the meeting showing how the winding up has been conducted and how the property has been disposed of to the date of final winding up on 8th May 2006.
2. To authorise the liquidator to retain the records of the company for a minimum of six years from the dissolution of the company, after which they may be destroyed.

Proxies: Any person who is entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his stead. A proxy need not be a member or creditor.

Dated this 13th March 2006.

WESTPORT SERVICES LTD.
Voluntary Liquidator

Contact for enquiries:

Patricia Tricarico
Telephone: 345 949 5122
Facsimile: 345 949 7920

Address for service:

P.O. Box 1111, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

GPF ALMATIS HOLDINGS LIMITED
(In Voluntary Liquidation)

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

Pursuant to Section 145 of the Companies Law (2004 Revision), the final meeting of the shareholders of this company will be held at the registered office of the company on 8th May 2006, at 11:45 a.m.

Business:

1. To lay accounts before the meeting showing how the winding up has been conducted and how the property has been disposed of to the date of final winding up on 8th May 2006.
2. To authorise the liquidator to retain the records of the company for a minimum of six years from the dissolution of the company, after which they may be destroyed.

Proxies: Any person who is entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his stead. A proxy need not be a member or creditor.

Dated this 13th March 2006.

WESTPORT SERVICES LTD.
Voluntary Liquidator

Contact for enquiries:

Patricia Tricarico
Telephone: 345 949 5122
Facsimile: 345 949 7920

Address for service:

P.O. Box 1111, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

INVESTCORP ALMATIS INVESTING LIMITED

(In Voluntary Liquidation)

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

Pursuant to Section 145 of the Companies Law (2004 Revision), the final meeting of the shareholders of this company will be held at the registered office of the company on 8th May 2006, at 10:00 a.m.

Business:

1. To lay accounts before the meeting showing how the winding up has been conducted and how the property has been disposed of to the date of final winding up on 8th May 2006.
2. To authorise the liquidator to retain the records of the company for a minimum of six years from the dissolution of the company, after which they may be destroyed.

Proxies: Any person who is entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his stead. A proxy need not be a member or creditor.

Dated this 13th March 2006.

WESTPORT SERVICES LTD.

Voluntary Liquidator

Contact for enquiries:

Patricia Tricarico

Telephone: 345 949 5122

Facsimile: 345 949 7920

Address for service:

P.O. Box 1111, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

INVESTCORP ALMATIS ISLAMIC

FINANCING LIMITED

(In Voluntary Liquidation)

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

Pursuant to Section 145 of the Companies Law (2004 Revision), the final meeting of the shareholders of this company will be held at the registered office of the company on 8th May 2006, at 10:15 a.m.

Business:

1. To lay accounts before the meeting showing how the winding up has been conducted and how the property has been disposed of to the date of final winding up on 8th May 2006.
2. To authorise the liquidator to retain the records of the company for a minimum of six years from the dissolution of the company, after which they may be destroyed.

Proxies: Any person who is entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his stead. A proxy need not be a member or creditor.

Dated this 13th March 2006.

WESTPORT SERVICES LTD.

Voluntary Liquidator

Contact for enquiries:

Patricia Tricarico

Telephone: 345 949 5122

Facsimile: 345 949 7920

Address for service:

P.O. Box 1111, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

**ALTERNATIVE PERFORMANCE
STRATEGIES LIMITED DURATION
COMPANY**

In Voluntary Winding Up

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

Pursuant to Section 145 of the Companies Law (2004 Revision), the final general meeting of the above-named company will be held at the Registered Office of the Company situated at The Charles Building, 189 North Church Street, Grand Cayman, on 10th May 2006, at 11:00am.

Business:

1. To lay accounts before the meeting, showing how the winding up has been conducted and how the property has been disposed of, as at the final meeting date of 10th May 2006.
2. To authorize the Liquidators to retain the records of the company for a period of five years from the dissolution of the company, after which they may be destroyed.

Proxies: Any person who is entitled to attend and vote at this meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his stead. A proxy need not be a member or a creditor.

Dated this 17th day of March 2006.

STUART BRANKIN

DESMOND CAMPBELL

Joint Voluntary Liquidators

The address of the liquidators is:

c/o Aston Corporate Managers, Ltd.

P.O. Box 1981GT, Grand Cayman

**DIVERSIFIED CREDIT STRATEGIES
FUND**

In Voluntary Winding Up

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

Pursuant to Section 145 of the Companies Law (2004 Revision), the final general meeting of the above-named company will be held at the Registered Office of the Company situated at The Charles Building, 189 North Church Street, Grand Cayman on 10th May 2006, at 9.00am.

Business:

1. To lay accounts before the meeting, showing how the winding up has been conducted and how the property has been disposed of, as at the final meeting date of 10th May 2006.
2. To authorize the Liquidators to retain the records of the company for a period of five years from the dissolution of the company, after which they may be destroyed.

Proxies: Any person who is entitled to attend and vote at this meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his stead. A proxy need not be a member or a creditor.

Dated this 17th day of March 2006.

STUART BRANKIN
DESMOND CAMPBELL
Joint Voluntary Liquidators

The address of the liquidators is:

c/o Aston Corporate Managers, Ltd.
P.O. Box 1981GT, Grand Cayman

**SEED PROPERTIES HOLDINGS LIMITED
(In Voluntary Liquidation)**

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

Pursuant to Section 145 of the Companies Law (2004 Revision), the final meeting of the shareholder of this Company will be held at the offices of HSBC Financial Services (Cayman) Limited, P.O. Box 1109, George Town, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands, on 3rd May 2006 at 9:30 a.m.

Business:

1. To lay accounts before the meeting, showing how the winding up has been conducted and how the property has been disposed of, as at the final winding up on 3rd May 2006.
2. To authorize the liquidators to retain the records of the Company for a period of five years from the dissolution of the Company, after which they may be destroyed.

Proxies: Any person who is entitled to attend and vote at this meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his stead. A proxy need not be a member or creditor.

Dated this 17th March 2006.

KAREEN WATLER
SYLVIA LEWIS
Joint Voluntary Liquidators

Contact for enquiries:

Sylvia Lewis
Telephone: 949-7755
Facsimile: 949-7634

Address for service:

P.O. Box 1109GT, Grand Cayman
Cayman Islands
Telephone: 949-7755
Facsimile: 949-7634

ENTROPY FUND LIMITED

(In Voluntary Winding Up)

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

Section 145

NOTICE is hereby given pursuant to Section 145 of the Companies Law that the final general meeting of the above-named Company will be held at the Hotel Carlton in Lille, on 17th of April 2006 at 10:00 a.m. for the purpose of presenting to the members an account of the winding up of the Company and giving any explanation thereof.

Dated 10th March 2006.

ENTHALPY S.A.
Voluntary Liquidator

Address for service:

c/o Maples and Calder, Attorneys-at-law
P.O. Box 309GT, Ugland House
South Church Street, George Town
Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

BREADFRUIT INVESTMENTS LTD.

(In Voluntary Liquidation)

(The "Company")

NOTICE is hereby given pursuant to section 145 of the Companies Law (2005 Revision) that the final meeting of shareholders of the Company will be held at the offices of Via Baldo Degli Ubaldi 250, 00167 Roma, Italy, 2006, at 10:00a.m., Monday, 17th July 2006, to consider the following matters:

1. The Liquidator's account showing the manner in which the winding up of the Company has been conducted and the property of the Company disposed of;
2. The hearing of any explanation that may be given by the Liquidator in respect of the winding up of the Company; and
3. The manner in which the books, accounts and documentation of the Company and of the

Liquidator should be maintained and subsequently disposed of.

Dated: 15th March 2006.

LEIF SORENSEN
Voluntary Liquidator

Contact for enquiries:

Leif Sorensen
c/o Woodward Terry & Company
Telephone: 345-945-2800
Facsimile: 345-945-2727

Address for service:

Suite # 10, 2nd Floor, Jack & Jill Building
19 Fort Street
c/o P.O. Box 822GT, Grand Cayman
Cayman Islands

HOL-SHIPPING LTD.

(In Voluntary Liquidation)

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

Pursuant to Section 145 of the Companies Law (2004 Revision) the final meeting of the shareholders of this Company will be held at the offices of Treuco Treuhand Gesellschaft, Claridenstrasse 25, 8002 Zurich, Switzerland, on 4th May 2006 at 12:00 p.m.:-

Business:

To lay accounts before the meeting to show how the winding up has been conducted and how the property has been disposed of to day of final winding up on 4th May 2006.

Creditors of this Company are to prove their debts and claims and to establish any title they may have under the Companies Law (2004 Revision) on or before 4th May 2006 or be excluded from the benefit of any distribution made before the debts are proved or from objecting to the distribution.

Proxies: Any person who is entitled to attend and vote at this meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his stead. A proxy need not be a member or creditor.

Dated 22nd March 2006.

TREUCO TREUHAND GESELLSCHAFT
Voluntary Liquidator

Address for service:

Treuco Treuhand Gesellschaft
Claridenstr. 25, 8002 Zurich, Switzerland

NETLIST INTERNATIONAL

(In Voluntary Liquidation)

(The "Company")

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, pursuant to Section 145 of the Companies Law, that the final meeting of the sole shareholder of the Company will be held at the offices of Trident Trust Company (Cayman) Limited, Fourth Floor, One Capital Place, P.O. Box 847, George Town, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands, on the 5th day of May 2006 at 10.00a.m. The purpose of said meeting is to have laid before the sole shareholder of the Company the report of the Liquidator, showing the manner in which the winding-up of the Company has been conducted, the property of the company distributed and the debts and obligations of the Company discharged, and giving any explanation thereof.

Any member entitled to attend and vote is entitled to appoint a proxy to attend and vote instead of him, and such proxy need not be a member.

Dated this 23rd day of March 2006.

TRIDENT DIRECTORS (CAYMAN) LTD.
Voluntary Liquidator

Contact for enquiries:

Donald Spence
Telephone: (345) 949 0880
Facsimile: (345) 949 0881

Address for service:

P.O. Box 847, George Town, Grand Cayman

ORICO KNIGHT HOLDINGS

(In Voluntary Liquidation)

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

Pursuant to Section 145 of the Companies Law (2004 Revision), the final meeting of the shareholders of the company will be held at the offices of BNP Paribas Private Bank & Trust Cayman Limited, 3rd floor Royal Bank House, George Town, Grand Cayman, on 3rd May 2006 at 10:00 a.m.

Business:

1. To lay accounts before the meeting, showing how the winding up has been conducted and how the property has been disposed of, as at final winding up on 3rd May, 2006.

2. To authorize the liquidator/s to retain the records of the Company for a period of five years from the dissolution of the Company, after which they may be destroyed.

Proxies: Any person who is entitled to attend and vote at this meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his stead. A proxy need not be a member or a creditor.

Dated this 23rd March 2006.

REGINA FORMAN
For and on behalf of
PICCADILLY CAYMAN LIMITED
Voluntary Liquidator

Contact for enquiries:

Regina Forman
Telephone: 345 945 9208
Fax: 345 945 9210

Address for services:

3rd Floor Royal Bank House
George Town, Grand Cayman

KEDGE CAPITAL TRADING LIMITED

(In Voluntary Winding Up)

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

Section 145

NOTICE is hereby given pursuant to Section 145 of the Companies Law that the final general meeting of the above-named Company will be held at Lord Coutanche House, 66-68 Esplanade, St. Helier, JE4 5YQ, on 28th April 2006 at 9:00 a.m. for the purpose of presenting to the members an account of the winding up of the Company and giving any explanation thereof.

Dated this 21st day of March 2006.

MAPLES AND CALDER
for on behalf of the Liquidator of
KEDGE CAPITAL TRADING LTD.

The address of the Liquidator is:

c/o Maples and Calder
P.O. Box 309GT, Ugland House
South Church Street, Grand Cayman

TURNEROUND INVESTMENTS LTD.

(In Voluntary Liquidation)

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

Pursuant to Section 145 of the Companies Law (2004 Revision), the final general meeting of the shareholder of this Company will be held at the offices of HSBC Financial Services (Cayman)

Limited, P.O. Box 484, George Town, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands, on 5th May 2006.

Business:

1. To lay accounts before the meeting, showing how the winding up has been conducted and how the property has been disposed of, as at the final winding up on 5th May 2006.

2. To authorize the liquidator to retain the records of the Company for a period of five years from the dissolution of the Company, after which they may be destroyed.

Proxies: Any person who is entitled to attend and vote at this meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his stead. A proxy need not be a member or creditor.

Dated this 17th day of March 2006

CARL GRIFFIN
AMANDA WAYMAN
For and on behalf of the
Voluntary Liquidator

Contact for enquiries:

Carl Griffin
Telephone: (345) 949-7755
Facsimile: (345) 949-7634

Address for service:

P.O. Box 484GT, Grand Cayman

TOKYO CHELSEA LIMITED

(In Voluntary Liquidation)

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

NOTICE is hereby given pursuant to Section 145 of the Companies Law that the final general meeting of the above-named company will be held at NCB Consulting Ltd., P.O. Box 1168 GT, 3rd Floor, Harbour Place, 103 South Church Street, George Town, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands, on 3rd May 2006 at 10:30 a.m. for the purpose of presenting to the members an account of the winding up of the company and giving any explanation thereof.

Dated this 23rd day of March 2006.

DAVID A BODDEN
Voluntary Liquidator

The address of the liquidator is:-

c/o M&C Corporate Services Limited
P.O. Box 309 GT, Grand Cayman

**BOURNS INT'L LTD
In Voluntary Liquidation
(The Company)**

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

Pursuant to section 145 of the Companies Law (2004 Revision), the final meeting of the sole shareholder of the Company will be held at the offices of Kroll (Cayman) Limited, 4th Floor, Bermuda House, Dr. Roy's Drive, Grand Cayman, on 5th May 2006 at 10am.

Business:

1. To lay accounts before the meeting, showing how the winding up has been conducted and how the property has been disposed of, as at the final winding up on 5th May 2006.

Proxies: Any person who is entitled to attend and vote at this meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his stead. A proxy need not be a member or creditor.

Dated this 23rd day of March 2006.

RICHARD E. L. FOGERTY
Joint Voluntary Liquidator

Contact for enquiries:

Korie Drummond
Kroll (Cayman) Limited, 4th Floor
Bermuda House, Dr. Roy's Drive
Grand Cayman
Telephone: (345) 946-0081
Fax: (345) 946-0082

**TOP ADVANCE GROUP LIMITED
(In Voluntary Liquidation)**

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

Pursuant to section 145 of the Companies Law (2004 Revision), the extraordinary final meeting of the shareholder of the above-named company will be held at 5F, No. 75, Sec. 1, Shintai 5th Rd. Shiji City, Taipei, Taiwan, 110, on the 4th day of May 2006 at 2pm:

Business:

1. To lay accounts before the meeting, showing how the winding-up has been conducted and how the property of the company has been disposed of, as at final winding up on the 4th day of May 2006; and
2. To authorise the liquidator to retain the records of the company for a period of five years from the dissolution of the company, after which they may be destroyed.

Proxies: Any person who is entitled to attend and vote at this meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his stead. A proxy need not be a member or creditor.

Dated this 23rd day of March 2006.

MR. TIM FU
Voluntary Liquidator

Contact for enquiries:

Campbells
Telephone: (345) 949-2648
Facsimile: (345) 949-8613

Address for service:

c/o P.O. Box 2804GT, Grand Cayman
Cayman Islands

**THE TARA EUROPEAN STARS FUND
(In Voluntary Liquidation)**

The Companies Law (as revised)

Pursuant to section 145 of the Companies Law (as revised), the final general meeting of the sole shareholder of this company will be held at the registered office of the company on 20th May 2006.

Business:

1. To lay accounts before the meeting, showing how the winding up has been conducted and how the property has been disposed of, as at final winding up on 20th May 2006.

2. To authorise the liquidators to retain the records of the company for a period of five years from the dissolution of the company after which they may be destroyed.

Proxies: Any person who is entitled to attend and vote at this meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his stead. A proxy need not be a member or a creditor.

Dated 24th March 2006.

CFS LIQUIDATORS LTD.
Voluntary Liquidator

Contact for enquiries:

M David Makin
Telephone: (345) 949 - 3977
Facsimile: (345) 949 - 3877

Address for service:

CFS Liquidators Ltd.
c/o Windward 1, Regatta Office Park
West Bay Road, P.O. Box 31106 SMB
Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

CAYMAN ASSET FINANCE LIMITED
(In Voluntary Liquidation)
("The Company")

Pursuant to Section 145 of the Companies Law (2004 Revision), the final meeting of the sole shareholder of the Company will be held at the registered office of the Company on 3rd May 2006 at 9:30 am.

Business:

1. To confirm, ratify and approve the conduct of the liquidation by the liquidators, S.L.C. Whicker and K.D. Blake;
2. To approve the quantum of the liquidators' remuneration, that being fixed by the time properly spent by the liquidators and their staff;
2. To lay accounts before the meeting showing how the winding up has been conducted and how the property of the Company has been disposed of as at the date of the final meeting and to approve such accounts; and
3. To authorise the liquidators to retain the records of the Company and of the liquidators for a period of five years from the dissolution of the Company, after which they may be destroyed.

Proxies: Any person who is entitled to attend and vote at this meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in their stead. A proxy need not be a member or creditor.

Dated: 24th March 2006.

K.D. BLAKE
Joint Voluntary Liquidator

Contact for enquiries:

Michael Schulz
Telephone: 345-914-4355
Facsimile: 345-949-7164

Address for service:

P.O. Box 493 GT, Grand Cayman
Cayman Islands
Telephone: 345-949-4800
Facsimile: 345-949-7164

R.R.G.

(In Voluntary Liquidation)
The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

Pursuant to Section 145 of the Companies Law (2004 Revision) the final meeting of this company will be held at the registered office of the company on 5th May 2006 at 9:00am.

Business:

1. To lay accounts before the meeting showing how the winding up has been conducted and how the property has been disposed of to the date of final winding up on 5th May 2006;

2. To authorise the Liquidator to retain the records of the company for a period of six years from the dissolution of the company after which they may be destroyed.

Proxies: Any person who is entitled to attend and vote at this meeting may appoint a proxy to attend and vote in his stead. A proxy need not be a member or creditor.

Dated 24th March 2006.

RON GUTLER
Voluntary Liquidator

Contact for enquiries:

Krysten Lumsden
Telephone: (345) 945 3901
Facsimile: (345) 945 3902

Address for service:

P.O. Box 2681 GT, Grand Cayman
NICHOLAS HOLDINGS INC.
(In Voluntary Liquidation)
The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

Section 145

NOTICE is hereby given pursuant to Section 145 of the Companies Law that the final general meeting of the above-named company will be held at the offices of Maples Finance Limited, Queensgate House, George Town, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands, on 4th May 2006 for the purpose of presenting to the members an account of the winding up of the company and giving any explanation thereof.

Dated this 14th March 2006.

GUY MAJOR
EMILE SMALL
Joint Voluntary Liquidators

Address for service:

Maples Finance Limited, P.O. Box 1093GT
Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands.

NF CORPORATION
(In Voluntary Liquidation)

The Companies Law

Section 145

NOTICE is hereby given pursuant to Section 145 of the Companies Law that the final general meeting of the above-named company will be

held at the offices of Maples Finance Jersey Limited, 2nd Floor, Le Masurier House, La Rue Le Masurier, St. Helier, Jersey JE2 4YE, on 4th May 2006 for the purpose of presenting to the members an account of the winding up of the company and giving any explanation thereof.

Dated this 21st March 2006.

MARK WANLESS
Voluntary Liquidator

Address for service:

c/o Maples Finance Jersey Limited
2nd Floor, Le Masurier House
La Rue Le Masurier, St. Helier, Jersey JE2 4YE

LION HEART CORPORATION

(In Voluntary Liquidation)

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

Section 145

NOTICE is hereby given pursuant to Section 145 of the Companies Law that the final general meeting of the above-named company will be held at the offices of Maples Finance Limited, Queensgate House, George Town, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands on 4th May 2006 for the purpose of presenting to the members an account of the winding up of the company and giving any explanation thereof.

Dated this 23rd March 2006.

JON RONEY
RICHARD GORDON
Joint Voluntary Liquidators

Address for service:

Maples Finance Limited, P.O. Box 1093GT
Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

HYDROCARBONS TRADERS CORP.

(In Voluntary Liquidation)

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

Section 145

NOTICE is hereby given pursuant to Section 145 of the Companies Law that the final general meeting of the above-named company will be held at the offices of Maples Finance Limited, Queensgate House, George Town, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands, on 4th May 2006 for the purpose of presenting to the members an account of the winding up of the company and giving any explanation thereof.

Dated this 14th March 2006.

HUGH THOMPSON
EMILE SMALL
Joint Voluntary Liquidators

Address for service:

Maples Finance Limited, P.O. Box 1093GT
Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

FK CAPITAL

(In Voluntary Liquidation)

The Companies Law

Section 145

NOTICE is hereby given pursuant to Section 145 of the Companies Law that the final general meeting of the above-named company will be held at the offices of Maples Finance Jersey Limited, 2nd Floor, Le Masurier House, La Rue Le Masurier, St. Helier, Jersey JE2 4YE, on 4th May 2006 for the purpose of presenting to the members an account of the winding up of the company and giving any explanation thereof.

Dated this 21st March 2006.

MARK WANLESS
Voluntary Liquidator

Address for service:

c/o Maples Finance Jersey Limited
2nd Floor, Le Masurier House
La Rue Le Masurier, St. Helier, Jersey JE2 4YE

CAPITAL CHOFUGAOKA CO., LTD.

(In Voluntary Liquidation)

The Companies Law (2004 Revision)

Section 145

NOTICE is hereby given pursuant to Section 145 of the Companies Law that the final general meeting of the above-named company will be held at the offices of Maples Finance Limited, Queensgate House, George Town, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands, on 4th May 2006 for the purpose of presenting to the members an account of the winding up of the company and giving any explanation thereof.

Dated this 14 March 2006.

WENDY EBANKS
JON RONEY
Joint Voluntary Liquidators

Address for service:

Maples Finance Limited, P.O. Box 1093GT
Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands.

**BLUERIDGE FINANCE LTD.
(In Voluntary Liquidation)
The Companies Law (2004 Revision)**

Section 145

NOTICE is hereby given pursuant to Section 145 of the Companies Law that the final general meeting of the above-named company will be held at the offices of Maples Finance Limited, Queensgate House, George Town, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands, on 4th May 2006 for the purpose of presenting to the members an account of the winding up of the company and giving any explanation thereof.

Dated this 14th March 2006.

HELEN ALLEN

EMILE SMALL

Joint Voluntary Liquidators

Address for service:

Maples Finance Limited, P.O. Box 1093GT
Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands

Transfer of Companies

THE COMPANIES LAW (2004 REVISION)
Section 229

Notice is hereby given, pursuant to section 229 of the Companies Law (2004 Revision), that the following company has been deregistered in the Cayman Islands and transferred, by way of continuation, to the designated country on the dates noted:

INTERGRATED DEVICE TECHNOLOGY, INC. CAYMAN ISLANDS CORP.
BERMUDA – 6TH MARCH 2006

PSEG SEMPRA PERUVIAN SERVICES COMPANY
PSEG SEMPRA PERUVIAN SERVICES COMPANY II
PERU – 14TH MARCH 2006

NEYDIS TAVERAS
Assistant Registrar of Companies

Grand Court Notices

IN THE GRAND COURT OF THE CAYMAN ISLANDS
CAUSE NO: 93 OF 2006

IN THE MATTER OF SECTION 178 OF THE COMAPINES LAW (2004 REVISION)
AND

IN THE MATTER OF CARIBBEAN PACIFIC ENERGY CORPORATION
ORDER

UPON READING the originating application dated 8th March 2006 and the supporting affidavit of Billy Gilbert Underwood Junior sworn on 7th March 2006

IT IS ORDERED *that*:

1. Caribbean Pacific Energy Corporation (Registration No. 93789) shall be restored to the Register of Companies upon:-
 - a. Paying to the Registrar of Companies the sum of CI\$5,043.35 in respect of the reinstatement fee and outstanding annual return fees; and
 - b. Filing with the Registrar of Companies a notice that its registered office shall henceforth be at M & C Corporate Services Limited, Ugland House, P.O. Box 309GT, George Town, Grand Cayman.
2. Notice of this Order shall be published in the Gazette.

Dated: 9th March 2006.

Filed: 9th March 2006.

A. BODDEN
Deputy Clerk of the Courts

This order was filed by Maples and Calder, Attorneys-at-law for Caribbean Pacific Energy Corporation, whose address for service is P.O. Box 309GT, Ugland House, South Church Street, George Town, Grand Cayman. (ref: 612925-02/MXB)

**IN THE GRAND COURT OF THE CAYMAN ISLANDS
CAUSE NO: 100 OF 2006**

**IN THE MATTER OF SECTION 178 OF THE COMPANIES LAW (2004 REVISION)
AND**

IN THE MATTER OF TROPICOL GIFTS AND T-SHIRTS BAZAAR

ORDER

UPON READING the originating application dated the 13th day of March 2006 and the supporting affidavit sworn by Christine Jackson a Director of Tropicool Gifts and T-Shirts Bazaar on the 13th day of March 2006

IT IS ORDERED that:

1. Tropicool Gifts and T-shirts Bazaar (Registration No. 62370) shall be restored to the Register of Companies upon:-
 - a. Paying to the Registrar of Companies the sum of CI\$850.04 in respect of the reinstatement fee and outstanding annual fees; and
 - b. Filing with the Registrar of Companies a notice that its registered office shall henceforth be at P.O. Box 1362, Marigold Lane, Tropical Gardens, George Town, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands.
2. Notice of this Order shall be published in the Gazette.

Dated this 13th day of March 2006.

Filed: 14th March 2006.

A. BODDEN
Deputy Clerk of the Courts

General Commercial Notices

**VEHICLE HIRE FIRMS FOR THE ISSUE OF VISITORS PERMITS
SECTION 26 OF THE TRAFFIC LAW (2003 REVISION)**

In order for vehicle hire firms to legally issue visitor permits they must satisfy S.26 (6) Traffic Law (2003 Revision). The section states, "A vehicle hire firm gazetted as such may purchase in bulk from the Director blank forms of the permits ... for issue ... to visitors hiring vehicles from that firm."

Accordingly, the following rent-a-car firm is required to be gazetted under the above-mentioned statute:

DISCOUNT CAR RENTAL LTD.

22nd MARCH 2006.

DAVID W. DIXON, LL.B. (HONS)
Director of Licensing

Demand Notices

BETWEEN: FIRSTCARIBBEAN INTERNATIONAL BANK LIMITED

AND: LATOYA WILLIAMS

OUTSTANDING LOAN WITH FIRSTCARIBBEAN INTERNATIONAL BANK (CAYMAN) LIMITED ("OUR CLIENT") - GEORGE TOWN SOUTH, BLOCK 14D, PARCEL 419H59

UNDER THE CHARGE dated 17 June 2003, and registered in the Land Registry on 24 June 2003 ("the Charge"), granted by you as chargor in favour of FirstCaribbean International Bank (Cayman) Limited ("the Chargee"), the land described as Registration Section George Town South, Block 14D, Parcel 419H59, was charged to the Chargee pursuant to the provisions of the Registered Land Law (1995 Revision).

TAKE NOTICE that there was due as at 20 December 2005 under the Charge the sum of CI\$90,490.12 with interest accruing thereon at the rate of 9.5% per annum or CI\$21.63 per diem and demand is hereby made for immediate repayment thereof.

AND TAKE NOTICE that at the expiration of 3 (three) months from the date of service of this demand all monies due pursuant to this demand or the charges shall be deemed to be repayable.

THIS DEMAND is made of you in terms of Section 64(2) of the Registered Land Law (2004 Revision).

WALKERS

BETWEEN: FIRSTCARIBBEAN INTERNATIONAL BANK LIMITED

AND: LATOYA WILLIAMS

OUTSTANDING LOAN WITH FIRSTCARIBBEAN INTERNATIONAL BANK LIMITED (FORMERLY BARCLAYS BANK PLC) (THE "BANK") - GEORGE TOWN SOUTH, BLOCK 14D, PARCEL 419H59

TAKE NOTE that default has been made and has continued for a period in excess of one (1) month under the Charge dated 17 June 2003 and registered in the Land Registry on 24 June 2003 as varied from time to time ("the Charge") granted by you, as chargor, in favour of the Bank as chargee, pursuant to which the land described as registration section George Town South, Block 14D, Parcel 419H59, was charged to the Bank pursuant to the provisions of the Registered Land Law (1995 Revision).

AND TAKE NOTICE that there is now due under the Charge, as at 20 December 2005, arrears of CI\$8,328.12 upon which interest continues to accrue at the rate of 9.5% per annum or CI\$21.63 per diem and demand is hereby made for immediate payment of this sum and interest thereon.

AND TAKE NOTICE that a demand for payment of the amount in arrears under the Charge was made of you by letter dated 23 August 2005.

AND TAKE NOTICE that you have failed to repay the indebtedness referred to therein.

AND TAKE NOTICE that as default is continued for a period in excess of one (1) month as provided for in Section 72 of the Registered Land Law (2004 Revision) and that as you have failed to make payment pursuant to the demand for payment dated 23 August 2005, further demand for payment is hereby made under Section 72 of the Registered Land Law (2004 Revision) for payment of the above sum together with all accrued interest to date of payment failing which action will be commenced against you from the expiry of three (3) months from the date of service of this Notice for payment in full of the principal sum and all interest accruing thereon which is due to the Bank.

AND TAKE NOTICE that you will have until the expiration of three (3) months from the date of service of this Notice to pay all monies due under this Notice failing which, the Bank intends to sell the said parcel of land secured by the Charge either by public auction or private treaty and to sue on the covenants contained in the Charge.

THIS NOTICE was given to you in compliance with Section 72 of the Registered Land Law (2004 Revision).

WALKERS

BETWEEN: FIRSTCARIBBEAN INTERNATIONAL BANK LIMITED

AND: SISCELY SOLOMON

OUTSTANDING LOAN WITH FIRSTCARIBBEAN INTERNATIONAL BANK LIMITED (FORMERLY BARCLAYS BANK PLC) (THE "BANK") - MIDLAND EAST, BLOCK 59A, PARCEL 172 H10

TAKE NOTE that default has been made and has continued for a period in excess of one (1) month under the Charge dated 16 January 2003 and registered in the Land Registry on 6 February 2003 as varied from time to time ("the Charge") granted by you, as chargor, in favour of the Bank as chargee, pursuant to which the land described as Registration Section Midland East, Block 59A, Parcel 172 H10, was charged to the Bank pursuant to the provisions of the Registered Land Law (2004 Revision).

AND TAKE NOTICE that there is now due under the Charge, as at 21 December 2005, arrears of C\$9,498.10 upon which interest continues to accrue at the rate of 9.75% per annum or C\$28.14 per diem and demand is hereby made for immediate payment of this sum and interest thereon.

AND TAKE NOTICE that a demand for payment of the amount in arrears under the Charge was made of you by letter dated 9 November 2005.

AND TAKE NOTICE that you have failed to repay the indebtedness referred to therein.

AND TAKE NOTICE that as default is continued for a period in excess of one (1) month as provided for in Section 72 of the Registered Land Law (2004 Revision) and that as you have failed to make payment pursuant to the demand for payment dated 9 November 2005, further demand for payment is hereby made under Section 72 of the Registered Land Law (2004 Revision) for payment of the above sum together with all

accrued interest to date of payment failing which action will be commenced against you from the expiry of three (3) months from the date of this Notice for payment in full of the principal sum and all interest accruing thereon which is due to the Bank.

AND TAKE NOTICE that you will have until the expiration of three (3) months from the date of this Notice to pay all monies due under this Notice failing which, the Bank intends to sell the said parcel of land secured by the Charge either by public auction or private treaty and to sue on the covenants contained in the Charge.

THIS NOTICE was given to you in compliance with Section 72 of the Registered Land Law (2004 Revision).

WALKERS

BETWEEN: FIRSTCARIBBEAN INTERNATIONAL BANK LIMITED

AND: SISCELY SOLOMON

**OUTSTANDING LOAN WITH FIRSTCARIBBEAN INTERNATIONAL BANK LIMITED
(FORMERLY BARCLAYS BANK PLC) - MIDLAND EAST, BLOCK 59A, PARCEL 172 H10**

UNDER THE CHARGE dated 16 January 2003, and registered at the Land Registry on 6 February 2003 ("the Charge"), granted by you as chargor in favour of FirstCaribbean International Bank (Cayman) Limited ("the Chargee"), the land described as Registration Section Midland East, Block 59A, Parcel 172 H10, was charged to the Chargee pursuant to the provisions of the Registered Land Law (2004 Revision).

TAKE NOTICE that there was due as at 21 December 2005 under the Charge the sum of CI\$111,202.89 with interest accruing thereon at the rate of 9.75% per annum or CI\$28.14 per diem and demand is hereby made for immediate repayment thereof.

AND TAKE NOTICE that at the expiration of 3 (three) months from the date of this demand all monies due pursuant to this demand or the charges shall be deemed to be repayable.

THIS DEMAND is made of you in terms of Section 64(2) of the Registered Land Law (2004 Revision).

WALKERS

Patent and Trademarks

The following United Kingdom trademark rights were registered in the Cayman Islands

On: 21 November 2003
No: CT151282
Class: 41
Date of expiry: 01 April 2006
Proprietor: Miss World Limited
 21 Golden Square, W1R 3PA
 London, United Kingdom
Agent: Marks & Clerk
 57-60 Lincoln's Inn Fields
 London WC2A 3LS
 United Kingdom

Word/Mark: **MISS WORLD**

The following European Community trademark rights were registered in the Cayman Islands

On: 24 August 2004
No: CT2708121
Class: 41
Date of expiry: 14 May 2012
Proprietor: Emerson Electric Co.
 8000 West Florissant
 Avenue
 St. Louis, Missouri 63136
 USA
Agent: Myers & Alberg
 P.O. Box 472 GT
 One Regis Place
 Fort and Mary Streets
 Grand Cayman
 Cayman Islands

Word/Mark: **CONSIDER IT
SOLVED**

The following United Kingdom trademark rights were registered in the Cayman Islands

On: 24 March 2006
No: 2393147
Classes: 5 32
Date of expiry: 31 May 2015
Proprietor: Royal Unibrew A/S,
 Faxe Alle 1,
 Faxe DK-4640, Denmark

Agent: Marks & Clerk
 57-60 Lincoln's Inn Fields
 London WC2A 3LS
 United Kingdom

Word/Mark:



The following Madrid Protocol trademark rights were registered in the Cayman Islands

On: 24 March 2006
No: MP840536
Classes: 18 24 35
Date of expiry: 20 April 2014
Proprietor: Boyner Holding Anonim
 Sirketi
 Eski Buyukdere Caddesi
 No:22
 Maslak-Istanbul
 Turkey
Agent: Appleby Spurling Hunter
 P.O. Box 190 GT
 Clifton House
 75 Fort Street, George Town
 Grand Cayman
 Cayman Islands

Word/Mark:

'The Original T-box from Istanbul'

The following Madrid Protocol trademark rights were registered in the Cayman Islands

On: 24 March 2006
No: MP824950
Class: 10
Date of expiry: 29 April 2014

Proprietor: Boyner Holding Anonim
Sirketi
Eski Buyukdere Caddesi
No:22
Maslak-Istanbul
Turkey
Agent: Appleby Spurling Hunter
P.O. Box 190 GT
Clifton House
75 Fort Street, George Town
Grand Cayman
Cayman Islands

Word/Mark:
'The Original T-box from İstanbul'

The following Madrid Protocol trademark rights were registered in the Cayman Islands

On: 24 March 2006
No: MP813347
Classes: 25 26
Date of expiry: 08 August 2013
Proprietor: Boyner Holding Anonim
Sirketi
Eski Buyukdere Caddesi
No:22
Maslak-Istanbul
Turkey
Agent: Appleby Spurling Hunter
P.O. Box 190 GT
Clifton House
75 Fort Street, George Town
Grand Cayman
Cayman Islands

Word/Mark:
'The Original T-box from İstanbul'

The following European Community trademark rights were registered in the Cayman Islands

On: 24 March 2006
No: CT3181260
Class: 9
Date of expiry: 23 December 2012

Proprietor: Intel Corporation
2200 Mission College
Boulevard
Santa Clara, CA 95052-8119
USA
Agent: Walkers
P.O. Box 265 GT
Grand Cayman
Cayman Islands

Word/Mark:



The following United Kingdom trademark rights were registered in the Cayman Islands

On: 16 March 2006
No: 2364523
Class: 34
Date of expiry: 28 May 2014
Proprietor: Dunhill Tobacco of London
Limited
1A St James's Street
London SW1A 1EF
United Kingdom
Agent: Appleby Spurling Hunter
P.O. Box 190 GT
Clifton House
75 Fort Street, George Town
Grand Cayman
Cayman Islands
Word/Mark: **D Dunhill**



The following European Community trademark rights were registered in the Cayman Islands

On: 24 March 2006
No: CT273748
Class: 42
Date of expiry: 10 June 2006
Proprietor: Wyndham Worldwide, Inc.
1 Sylvan Way, Parsippany
NJ 07054, USA
Agent: Appleby Spurling Hunter
P.O. Box 190 GT
Clifton House
75 Fort Street, George Town
Grand Cayman
Cayman Islands

Word/Mark:



The following United Kingdom trademark rights were registered in the Cayman Islands

On: 24 March 2006
No: 2388399
Class: 32
Date of expiry: 01 April 2015
Proprietor: Union De Bebidas y
Refrescos
Carretera de la Polar y Linea
de Ferrocarril, Cerro
Ciudad de la Habana
Republica de Cuba
Agent: Appleby Spurling Hunter
P.O. Box 190 GT
Clifton House
75 Fort Street, George Town
Grand Cayman
Cayman Islands

Word/Mark: EL COPEY



The following United Kingdom trademark rights were registered in the Cayman Islands

On: 24 March 2006
No: 2315912
Class: 35
Date of expiry: 13 November 2012
Proprietor: Price Costco International,
Inc.
999 Lake Drive, Issaquah
Washington 98027
USA
Agent: Codan Trust Company
(Cayman) Limited
P.O. Box 2681 GT
Century Yard, Cricket Square
Hutchins Drive
George Town
Grand Cayman
Cayman Islands

Word/Mark:



NOTES: the applicant claims the colour red as an element of the second mark in the series.

The following United Kingdom trademark rights were registered in the Cayman Islands

On: 24 March 2006
No: 2371646
Classes: 14 18 21 25 28
Date of expiry: 26 August 2014
Proprietor: Kukri Sports Limited
333 Ranglet Road
Walton Summit
Preston, Lancashire
PR5 8AR, United Kingdom
Agent: Walkers
P.O. Box 265 GT
Grand Cayman
Cayman Islands

Word/Mark:



The following United Kingdom trademark rights
were registered in the Cayman Islands

On: 24 March 2006

No: 2372517

Classes: 14 18 21 25 28

Date of expiry: 09 September 2014

Proprietor: Kukri Sports Limited
333 Ranglet Road
Walton Summit
Preston, Lancashire
PR5 8AR, United Kingdom

Agent: Walkers
P.O. Box 265 GT
Grand Cayman
Cayman Islands

Word/Mark: **KUKRI**

GOVERNMENT NOTICES

Personnel Occurrences

ACTING

1. Honourable George McCarthy, MBE, JP, CPA, Chief Secretary & Head of the Civil Service, Portfolio of Internal & External Affairs, was appointed to act as Governor of the Cayman Islands for the period Tuesday, 7th March 2006 through Saturday, 11th March 2006.
2. Mr. Colin R. Ross, MBE, JP, Chief Officer & Deputy Head of the Civil Service, Portfolio of the Civil Service, was appointed to act as Chief Secretary for the period Tuesday, 7th March 2006 through Friday, 17th March 2006.
3. Ms Cheryll Richards, Solicitor General, was appointed to act as Attorney General for the period Tuesday, 7th March 2006 until Friday, 17th March 2006.

Overseas Territories Orders

NOTICE

THE AL-QA'IDA AND TALIBAN (UNITED NATIONS MEASURES) (OVERSEAS TERRITORIES) ORDER 2002, SI 2002 NO. 112

THE TERRORISM (UNITED NATIONS MEASURES) (OVERSEAS TERRITORIES) ORDER 2001, SI 2001 No. 3366

DESIGNATION OF INDIVIDUALS AND ENTITIES SUBJECT TO SANCTIONS

The United Nations 1267 Sanctions Committee has revised its list of individuals and entities subject to measures under Security Council Resolution 1267 (1999) and related resolutions, which impose a travel ban, assets freeze and arms embargo on designated individuals and entities associated with Usama Bin Laden, the Taliban and Al-Qaida.

The revision concerns corrections to the identifying information with regard to seven individuals on the Taliban section of the list, thirty-nine individuals on the Al Qa'ida section, and two entities (subject to an assets freeze) on the Al Qa'ida section.

Notice is hereby given that the corrections have been marked with cross-through and underline in the entries below -

A. The list of **individuals** belonging to or associated with the **Taliban**

1. *Name: 1: MOHAMMAD 2: RABBANI 3: na 4: na

Title: Mullah **Designation:** Chairman of the Ruling Council, Head of the Council of Ministers **DOB:** Approximately 1961 **POB:** Kandahar, Afghanistan ***Good quality a.k.a.:** na **Low quality a.k.a.:** na ***Nationality:** Afghan **Passport no.:** na **National identification no.:** na **Address:** na ***Listed on:** 25 Jan. 2001 (amended on 20 Dec. 2005) ***Other information:** Reportedly deceased in April 2001 ~~na~~

2. *Name: 1: MOHAMMAD 2: HASSAN 3: na 4: na

Title 1: Mullah **Title 2:** Hadji **Designation:** First Deputy, Council of Ministers **DOB:** Approximately 1958 **POB:** Kandahar, Afghanistan ***Good quality a.k.a.:** na **Low quality a.k.a.:** na ***Nationality:** Afghan **Passport no.:** na **National identification no.:** na **Address:** na ***Listed on:** 25 Jan. 2001 (amended on 20 Dec. 2005) ***Other information:** From the Malwhavi Khaalis faction, one of the seven factions of Jihad against the Soviets, graduated from a madrassa in Queta Pakistan, a close associate of Mullah Omar ~~na~~

3. *Name: 1: ABDUL KABIR 2: na 3: na 4: na

Title: Maulavi **Designation:** a) Second Deputy, Council of Ministers b) Governor of Nangahar Province c) Head of Eastern Zone **DOB:** Between 1958 and 1963 **POB:** Zardran tribe, Paktja province, Afghanistan ***Good quality a.k.a.:** A. Kabir **Low quality a.k.a.:** na ***Nationality:** Afghan **Passport no.:** na **National identification no.:** na **Address:** na ***Listed on:** 25 Jan. 2001 (amended on 20 Dec. 2005) ***Other information:** Active in terrorist operations in Eastern Afghanistan ~~na~~

6. *Name: 1: SAYYED MOHAMMED 2: HAQQANI 3: na 4: na

Title: Maulavi **Designation:** Director of Administrative Affairs **DOB:** na **POB:** na ***Good quality a.k.a.:** na **Low quality a.k.a.:** na ***Nationality:** Afghan **Passport no.:** na **National identification no.:** na **Address:** na **Listed on:** 31 Jan. 2001 (amended on 20 Dec. 2005) ***Other information:** Graduate of the Haqqaniya Madrassa in Pakistan ~~na~~

17. *Name: 1: ABDUL RAZAQ 2: na 3: na 4: na

Title: Maulavi **Designation:** Minister of Commerce **DOB:** Approximately 1958 **POB:** Arghandab district, Kandahar province, Afghanistan ***Good quality a.k.a.:** na **Low quality a.k.a.:** na ***Nationality:** Afghan **Passport no.:** na **National identification no.:** na **Address:** na ***Listed on:** 31 Jan. 2001 (amended on 20 Dec. 2005) ***Other information:** Arrested in 2003 in Kandhar province in Afghanistan ~~na~~

28. *Name: 1: SAID AHMED 2: SHAHIDKHEL 3: na 4: na

Title: Maulavi **Designation:** Deputy Minister of Education **DOB:** Approximately 1975 **POB:** Central Ghazni province, Afghanistan ***Good quality a.k.a.:** na **Low quality a.k.a.:** na ***Nationality:** Afghan **Passport no.:** na **National identification no.:** na **Address:** na ***Listed on:** 23 Feb. 2001 (amended on 20 Dec. 2005) ***Other information:** In July 2003 he was in custody in Kabul, Afghanistan ~~na~~

74. *Name: 1: QALAMUDIN 2: MUHMAND 3: na 4: na

Title: Maulavi **Designation:** a) Deputy Minister of Haj Affairs b) Head of Olympic Committee **DOB:** Between 1958 and 1963 **POB:** Ningarhar province, Afghanistan ***Good quality a.k.a.:** Qalamuddin **Low quality a.k.a.:** na ***Nationality:** Afghan **Passport no.:** na **National identification no.:** na **Address:** na ***Listed on:** 25 Jan. 2001 (amended on 20 Dec. 2005) ***Other information:** In July 2003 was in custody in Kabul, Afghanistan ~~na~~

C. The list of **individuals** belonging to or associated with **Al-Qaida** organisation

6. *Name: 1: YOUSSEF 2: BEN ABDUL BAKI ABDAOUI 3: BEN YUCEF 4: ABDAOUI

Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** a) 4 June 1966 b) 4 Sept. 1966 **POB:** Kairouan, Tunisia ***Good quality a.k.a.:** na **Low quality a.k.a.:** a) Abu Abdullah b) Abdellah c) Abdullah ***Nationality:** Tunisian ~~na~~ **Passport no.:** Tunisian passport number G025057, issued on 23 June 1999, expired on 5 Feb. 2004 ~~na~~ **National identification no.:** na **Address:** a) Via Romagnosi, n. 6, Varese, Italy b) Piazza Giovane Italia n.2, Varese, Italy ***Listed on:** 25 June 2003 (amended on 23 June 2004 and 20 Dec. 2005) ***Other Information:** Fiscal Code: BDA YSF 66P04 Z352Q

7. *Name: 1: MOHAMED 2: BEN MOHAMED 3: BEN KHALIFA MOHAMED 4: ABDELHEDI

Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** 10 Aug. 1965 **POB:** Sfax, Tunisia ***Good quality a.k.a.:** na **Low quality a.k.a.:** na ***Nationality:** Tunisian ~~na~~ **Passport no.:** na **National identification no.:** na **Address:** via Catalani, n. 1, Varese, Italy ***Listed on:** 23 June 2004 (amended on 20 Dec. 2005) ***Other information:** Fiscal Code: BDL MMD 65M10 Z352S

23. 163. *Name: 1: MUSTAPHA NASRI 2: AIT EL HADI 3: na 4: na

Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** 5 Mar. 1962 **POB:** Tunis ***Good quality a.k.a.:** na **Low quality a.k.a.:** na ***Nationality:** a) Algerian b) German ~~na~~ **Passport no.:** na **National identification no.:** na **Address:** na ***Listed on:** 11 Nov. 2003 (amended on 20 Dec. 2005) ***Other information:** Son of Abdelkader and Amina Aissaoui.

26. 51. *Name: 1: MEHREZ 2: BEN MAHMOUD AMDOUNI 3: BEN SASSI ~~na~~ 4: AL-AMDOUNI ~~na~~

Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** 18 Dec. 1969 **POB:** Asima-Tunis, Tunisia ***Good quality a.k.a.:** a) Fabio Fusco b) Mohamed Hassan **Low quality a.k.a.:** Abu Thale ***Nationality:** a) Tunisian b) Bosnia and Herzegovina **Passport no.:** a) Tunisian passport number G737411 issued on 24 Oct. 1990, expired on 20 Sept. 1997 b) Bosnian passport number 0801888 **National identification no.:** na **Address:** of no fixed address in Italy ***Listed on:** 25 June 2003 (amended on 26 Nov. 2004 and 20 Dec. 2005) ***Other information:** Reportedly arrested in Istanbul, Turkey and deported to Italy.

27. 63. *Name: 1: MOHAMED AOUADI 2: BEN BELGACEM MOHAMED 3: BEN ABDALLAH BEN BELGACEM 4: AL-AOUADI BEN ABDALLAH

Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** 11 Dec. 1974 **POB:** Tunis, Tunisia ***Good quality a.k.a.:** Aouadi, Mohamed Ben Belkacem **Low quality a.k.a.:** na ***Nationality:** Tunisian **Passport no.:** L 191609 issued on 28 Feb. 1996, expired on 27 Feb. 2001 **National identification no.:** 04643632 issued on 18 June 1999 **Address:** a) Via A. Masina n. 7, Milan, Italy b) Via Dopini No 3, GALLARATI – ITALY ***Listed on:** 24 Apr. 2002 (amended on 26 Nov. 2004, 9 Sept. 2005 and 20 Dec. 2005) ***Other information:** Codice Fiscale: DAOMMD74T11Z352Z. His mother's name is Bent Ahmed Ourida. Sentenced for three and a half years in Italy on 11 Dec. 2002

29. 68. *Name: 1: SHAFIQ AYADI 2: BEN MOHAMED SHAFIQ 3: BEN MOHAMED 4: AL-AYADI na

Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** a) 21 Mar. 1963 b) 21 Jan. 1963 **POB:** Sfax, Tunisia ***Good quality a.k.a.:** a) Bin Muhammad, Ayadi Chafiq b) Ayadi Chafik, Ben Muhammad c) Aiadi, Ben Muhammad d) Aiady, Ben Muhammad e) Ayadi Shafiq Ben Mohamed f) Ben Mohamed, Ayadi Chafiq **Low quality a.k.a.:** Abou El Baraa ***Nationality:** a) Tunisian b) Bosnian **Passport no.:** a) E 423362 issued in Islamabad on 15 May 1988 b) Bosnian passport number 0841438 issued on 30 Dec. 1998, expired on 30 Dec. 2003 **National identification no.:** 1292931 **Address:** a) Helene Meyer Ring 10-1415-80809, Munich, Germany b) 129 Park Road, NW8, London, England c) 28 Chausse Di Lille, Moscron, Belgium d) Last registered address in Bosnia: Street of Provare, No. 20 Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina ***Listed on:** 17 Oct. 2001 (amended on 26 Nov. 2004 and 20 Dec. 2005) ***Other information:** The Belgian address is a PO Box. Belgian Authorities state that this person never resided in Belgium. Reportedly living in Dublin, Ireland. His father's name is Mohamed, mother's name is Medina Abid.

30. 54. *Name: 1: CHIEB 2: BEN MOHAMED 3: BEN MOKHTAR AYARI 4: AL-AYARI na

Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** 19 Dec. 1965 **POB:** Tunis, Tunisia ***Good quality a.k.a.:** Hichem Abu Hchem **Low quality a.k.a.:** na ***Nationality:** Tunisian na **Passport no.:** Tunisian passport number L246084, issued on 10 June 1996, expired on 9 June 2001 na **National identification no.:** na **Address:** Via di Saliceto n.51/9, Bologna, Italy ***Listed on:** 25 June 2003 (amended on 20 Dec. 2005) ***Other information:** na

31. 55. *Name: 1: MONDHER 2: BEN MOHSEN BAAZAOU 3: BEN ALI na 4: AL-BAAZAOU na

Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** 18 Mar. 1967 **POB:** Kairouan, Tunisia ***Good quality a.k.a.:** na **Low quality a.k.a.:** Hamza ***Nationality:** Tunisian na **Passport no.:** Tunisian passport number K602878, issued on 5 Nov. 1993, expired on 9 June 2001 na **National identification no.:** na **Address:** Via di Saliceto n.51/9, Bologna, Italy ***Listed on:** 25 June 2003 (amended on 20 Dec. 2005) ***Other information:** na

33. 64. *Name: 1: TAREK CHARAABI 2: BEN AL-BECHIR TAREK 3: BEN AMARA BEN-BECHIR 4: AL-CHARAABI BEN-AMARA

Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** 31 Mar. 1970 **POB:** Tunis, Tunisia ***Good quality a.k.a.:** Sharaabi, Tarek **Low quality a.k.a.:** a) Haroun b) Frank ***Nationality:** Tunisian **Passport no.:** L 579603 issued in Milan on 19 Nov. 1997, expired on 18 Nov. 2002 **National identification no.:** 007-99090 **Address:** Viale Bligny n.42,

Milan, Italy ***Listed on:** 24 Apr. 2002 (amended on 20 Dec. 2005) ***Other information:** Codice Fiscale: CHRTRK70C31Z352U. His mother's name is Charaabi Hedia.

34. 62. ***Name:** 1: SAID CHERIF 2: BEN ABDELHAKIM SAID 3: BEN OMAR BEN ABDELHAKIM 4: AL-CHERIF ~~na~~

Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** 25 Jan. 1970 **POB:** Menzel Temine, Tunisia ***Good quality a.k.a.:** na **Low quality a.k.a.:** a) Djallal b) Youcef c) Abou Salman ***Nationality:** Tunisian ~~na~~ **Passport no.:** Tunisian passport number M307968, issued on 8 Sept. 2001, expires on 7 Sept. 2006 ~~na~~ **National identification no.:** na **Address:** Corso Lodi 59, Milan, Italy ***Listed on:** 12 Nov. 2003 (amended on 20 Dec. 2005) ***Other information:** na

36. 168. ***Name:** 1: NOUREDDINE ~~DRISSI~~ 2: AL-DRISSI NOUREDDINE 3: na 4: na

Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** 30 Apr. 1964 ~~1969~~ **POB:** Tunisi, Tunisia ***Good quality a.k.a.:** na **Low quality a.k.a.:** na ***Nationality:** Tunisian ~~na~~ **Passport no.:** Tunisian passport number L851940, issued on 9 Sept. 1998, expired on 8 Sept. 2003 ~~na~~ **National identification no.:** na **Address:** Via Plebiscito 3, Cermona, Italy ***Listed on:** 12 Nov. 2003 (amended on 20 Dec. 2005) ***Other information:** na

41. 106. ***Name:** 1: FETHI 2: BEN HASSEN 3: BEN SALEM HADDAD 4: AL-HADDAD ~~na~~

Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** 28 June 1963 **POB:** Tataouene, Tunisia ***Good quality a.k.a.:** na **Low quality a.k.a.:** na ***Nationality:** Tunisian ~~na~~ **Passport no.:** Tunisian passport number L183017, issued on 14 Feb. 1996, expired on 13 Feb. 2001 ~~na~~ **National identification no.:** na **Address:** a) Via Fulvio Testi, 184 – Cinisello Balsamo (MI) – Italy b) Via Porte Giove, 1 – Mortara (PV), Italy (Domicile) ***Listed on:** 17 Mar. 2004 (amended on 26 Nov. 2004 and 20 Dec. 2005) ***Other information:** Fiscal Code: HDDFTH63H28Z352V

42. 109. ***Name:** 1: IBRAHIM ~~BRAHIM~~ 2: BEN HEDHILI BEN HEDILI 3: AL-HAMAMI ~~HAMAMI~~ 4: na

Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** 20 Nov. 1971 **POB:** Koubellat, Tunisia ***Good quality a.k.a.:** na **Low quality a.k.a.:** na ***Nationality:** Tunisian ~~na~~ **Passport no.:** Tunisian passport number Z106861, issued on 18 Feb. 2004, expires on 17 Feb. 2009 ~~na~~ **National identification no.:** na **Address:** Via de' Carracci n.15, Casalecchio di Reno (Bologna) Italy ***Listed on:** 25 June 2003 (amended on 20 Dec. 2005) ***Other information:** na

43. 71. ***Name:** 1: KAMAL ~~HAMRAOUI~~ 2: BEN MAOELDI ~~KAMEL~~ 3: AL-HAMRAOUI ~~BENN MOULDI~~ 4: na

Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** 21 Oct. 1977 **POB:** Beja, Tunisia ***Good quality a.k.a.:** na **Low quality a.k.a.:** a) Kamel b) Kimo ***Nationality:** Tunisian ~~na~~ **Passport no.:** Tunisian passport number P229856, issued on 1 Nov. 2002, expires on 31 Oct. 2007 ~~na~~ **National identification no.:** na **Address:** a) Via Bertesi 27, Cermona, Italy b) Via Plebiscito 3, Cremona, Italy ***Listed on:** 12 Nov. 2003 (amended on 20 Dec. 2005) ***Other information:** na

50. 124. ***Name:** 1: IMAD ~~IMED~~ 2: BEN BECHIR BEN 3: AL-JAMMALI ~~BECHIR~~ 4: na ~~JAMMALI~~

Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** 25 Jan. 1968 **POB:** Menzel Temine, Tunisia ***Good quality a.k.a.:** na **Low quality a.k.a.:** ***Nationality:** Tunisian ~~na~~ **Passport no.:** Tunisian passport number K693812, issued on 23 Apr. 1999, expired on 22 Apr. 2004 ~~na~~ **National identification no.:** na **Address:** via Dubini, n. 3, Gallarate, Varese, Italy **Listed on:** 23 June 2004 (amended on 20 Dec. 2005) ***Other information:** Fiscal Code: JMM MDI 68A25 Z352D

52. 128. *Name: 1: RIADH 2: AL-JELASSI JELASSI 3: na 4: na
Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** 15 Dec. 1970 **POB:** Al-Mohamedia, Tunisia ***Good quality a.k.a.:** na **Low quality a.k.a.:** na ***Nationality:** Tunisian ~~na~~ **Passport no.:** Tunisian passport number L276046, issued on 1 July 1996, expired on 30 June 2001 ~~na~~ **National identification no.:** na **Address:** na ***Listed on:** 3 Sept. 2002 (amended on 20 Dec. 2005) ***Other information:** na

53. 129. *Name: 1: FAOUZI 2: AL-JENDOUBI JENDOUBI 3: na 4: na
Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** 30 Jan. 1966 **POB:** Beja, Tunisia ***Good quality a.k.a.:** **Low quality a.k.a.:** a) Said b) Samir ***Nationality:** Tunisian ~~na~~ **Passport no.:** Tunisian passport number K459698, issued on 6 Mar. 1999, expired on 5 Mar. 2004 ~~na~~ **National identification no.:** na **Address:** a) Via Agucchi n.250, Bologna, Italy b) Via di Saliceto n.51/9, Bologna, Italy ***Listed on:** 25 June 2003 (amended on 20 Dec. 2005) ***Other information:** na

56. 142. *Name: 1: HABIB 2: BEN 3: AHMED 4: AL-LOUBIRI LOUBIRI
Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** 17 Nov. 1961 **POB:** Menzel Temime, Tunisia ~~Menzel Temime, Tunisia~~ ***Good quality a.k.a.:** na **Low quality a.k.a.:** na ***Nationality:** Tunisian ~~na~~ **Passport no.:** Tunisian passport number M788439, issued on 20 Oct. 2001, expires on 19 Oct. 2006 ~~na~~ **National identification no.:** na **Address:** via Brughiera, n. 5, Castronno, Varese, Italy ***Listed on:** 23 June 2004 (amended on 20 Dec. 2005) ***Other information:** Fiscal Code: LBR HBB 61S17 Z352F

57. 144. *Name: 1: TAREK 2: BEN HABIB 3: AL-MAAROUFI MAAROUFI 4: na
Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** 23 Nov. 1965 **POB:** Ghar el-dimaa, Tunisia ~~Ghardimaou, Tunisia~~ ***Good quality a.k.a.:** Abu Ismail **Low quality a.k.a.:** na ***Nationality:** a) Tunisian b) Belgian national since 8 Nov. 1993 **Passport no.:** Tunisian passport number E590976, issued on 19 June 1987, expired on 18 June 1992 ~~na~~ **National identification no.:** na **Address:** Gaucheret 193, 1030 Scherbeek, Brussels, Belgium ***Listed on:** 3 Sept. 2002 (amended on 26 Nov. 2004 and 20 Dec. 2005) ***Other information:** na

60. 141. *Name: 1: LOFTI RHHANI 2: AL-RIHANI LOFTI 3: na 4: na
Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** 1 July 1977 **POB:** Tunisi, Tunisia ***Good quality a.k.a.:** na **Low quality a.k.a.:** Abderrahmane ***Nationality:** Tunisian ~~na~~ **Passport no.:** Tunisian passport number L886177, issued on 14 Dec. 1998, expired on 13 Dec. 2003 ~~na~~ **National identification no.:** na **Address:** Via Bolgeri 4, Barni (Como), Italy ***Listed on:** 12 Nov. 2003 (amended on 9 Sept. 2005 and 20 Dec. 2005) ***Other information:** na

64. 189. *Name: 1: AL-AZHAR LAZHAR 2: BEN MOHAMMED 3: AL-TLILI TLILI 4: na
Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** 1 Nov. 1971 ~~26 Mar. 1969~~ **POB:** Ben Aoun, Tunisia ~~Tunis, Tunisia~~ ***Good quality a.k.a.:** na **Low quality a.k.a.:** na ***Nationality:** Tunisian ~~na~~ **Passport no.:** Tunisian passport number Z417830, issued on 4 Oct. 2004, expires on 3 Oct. 2009 ~~na~~ **National identification no.:** na **Address:** Via Carlo Porta n. 97, Legnano, Italy ***Listed on:** 3 Sept. 2002 (amended on 20 Dec. 2005) ***Other information:** Italian Fiscal Code: TLLLHR69C26Z352G

65. 191. *Name: 1: CHABAANE 2: BEN MOHAMED BEN 3: BEN MOHAMED MOHAMED 4: AL-TRABELSI TRABELSI
Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** 1 May 1966 **POB:** Rainneen, Tunisia ~~Menzel Temime, Tunisia~~ ***Good quality a.k.a.:** na **Low quality a.k.a.:** na ***Nationality:** Tunisian ~~na~~ **Passport no.:** Tunisian passport number L945660, issued on 4 Dec. 1998, expired on 3 Dec. 2001 ~~na~~ **National identification no.:** na **Address:** via Cuasso, n. 2, Porto Ceresio, Varese, Italy ***Listed on:** 23 June 2004 (amended on 20 Dec. 2005) ***Other information:** Fiscal Code: TRB CBN 66E01 Z352O

66, 192. *Name: 1: MOURAD 2: BEN ALI TRABELSI 3: BEN AL-BASHEER ~~na~~ 4: AL-TRABELSI ~~na~~
Title: na Designation: na DOB: 20 May 1969 POB: Menzel Temime, Tunisia ~~Menzel Temime, Tunisia~~
*Good quality a.k.a.: na Low quality a.k.a.: Abou Djarrah *Nationality: Tunisian ~~Afghan~~ Passport no.:
Tunisian passport number G827238, issued on 1 June 1996, expired on 31 May 2001 ~~na~~ National
identification no.: na Address: Via Geromini 15, Cremona, Italy *Listed on: 12 Nov. 2003 (amended on 20
Dec. 2005) *Other information: na

68, 197. *Name: 1: HABIB 2: AL-WADHANI ~~WADDANI~~ 3: na 4: na
Title: na Designation: na DOB: 1 June 1970 POB: Tunis, Tunisia *Good quality a.k.a.: na Low quality
a.k.a.: na *Nationality: Tunisian ~~na~~ Passport no.: Tunisian passport number L550681, issued on 23 Sept.
1997, expired on 22 Sept. 2002 ~~na~~ National identification no.: na Address: Via unica Borighero n. 1, San
Donato M.se (MI), Italy *Listed on: 3 Sept. 2002 (amended on 20 Dec. 2005) *Other information: Italian
Fiscal Code: WDDHBB70H10Z352O

70, 170. *Name: 1: NAJIB 2: BEN MOHAMED OUAZ 3: BEN SALEM ~~na~~ 4: AL-WAZ ~~na~~
Title: na Designation: na DOB: 12 Apr. 1960 POB: Hekaima Al-Mehdiya, Tunisia *Good quality a.k.a.:
na Low quality a.k.a.: na *Nationality: Tunisian ~~na~~ Passport no.: Tunisian passport number K815205,
issued on 17 Sept. 1994, expired on 16 Sept. 1999 ~~na~~ National identification no.: na Address: Vicolo dei
Prati n.2/2, Bologna, Italy *Listed on: 25 June 2003 (amended on 20 Dec. 2005) *Other information: na

71, 67. *Name: 1: IMAD ZARKAOUI 2: BEN AL-MEKKI ~~IMED~~ 3: AL-ZARKAOUI ~~BEN MEKKI~~ 4: na
Title: na Designation: na DOB: 15 Jan. 1973 POB: Tunisi, Tunisia *Good quality a.k.a.: na Low quality
a.k.a.: a) Zarga b) Nadra *Nationality: Tunisian ~~na~~ Passport no.: Tunisian passport number M174950,
issued on 27 Apr. 1999, expired on 26 Apr. 2004 ~~na~~ National identification no.: na Address: Via Col.
Aprosio 588, Vallecrosia (IM), Italy (Domicilie) *Listed on: 12 Nov. 2003 (amended on 20 Dec. 2005)
*Other information: na

83, 73. *Name: 1: NABIL 2: BEN ATTIA ~~BENATTIA~~ 3: na 4: na
Title: na Designation: na DOB: 11 May 1966 POB: Tunis, Tunisia *Good quality a.k.a.: na Low quality
a.k.a.: na *Nationality: Tunisian ~~na~~ Passport no.: Tunisian passport number L289032, issued on 22 Aug.
2001, expires on 21 Aug. 2006 ~~na~~ National identification no.: na Address: na *Listed on: 3 Sept. 2002
(amended on 20 Dec. 2005) *Other information: na

86, 72. *Name: 1: ADEL 2: BEN AL-AZHAR ~~BEN SOLTANE~~ 3: BEN YOUSSEF ~~na~~ 4: BEN SOLTANE
~~na~~
Title: na Designation: na DOB: 14 July 1970 POB: Tunis, Tunisia *Good quality a.k.a.: na Low quality
a.k.a.: na *Nationality: Tunisian ~~na~~ Passport no.: Tunisian passport number M408665, issued on 4 Oct.
2000, expired 3 Oct. 2005 ~~na~~ National identification no.: na Address: Via Latisana n. 6, Milan, Italy
*Listed on: 3 Sept. 2002 (amended 20 Dec. 2005) *Other information: Italian Fiscal Code:
BNSDLA70L14Z352B. Currently jailed in Tunisia.

91, 69. *Name: 1: AL-MOKHTAR BOUCHOUCHA 2: BEN MOHAMED ~~MOKHTAR~~ 3: BEN AL-
MOKHTAR ~~BEN MOHAMED~~ 4: BOUCHOUCHA ~~BEN MOKHTAR~~
Title: na Designation: na DOB: 13 Oct. 1969 POB: Tunis, Tunisia *Good quality a.k.a.: Bushusha,
Mokhtar Low quality a.k.a.: na *Nationality: Tunisian Passport no.: Tunisian passport number K754050,
issued on 26 May 1999, expired on 25 May 2004 ~~K754050 issued on 26 May 1999~~ National identification
no.: 04756904 issued on 14 Sept. 1987 Address: Via Milano n. 38, Spinadesco (CR), Italy *Listed on: 24

Apr. 2002 (amended on 26 Nov. 2004 and 20 Dec. 2005) ***Other information:** Codice Fiscale: BCHMHT69R13Z352T. His mother's name is Bannour Hedia. Convicted in Italy on 11 Dec. 2002 and received a three and a half year sentence.

93. 108. ***Name:** 1: HAMADI BOUYAHIA 2: BEN ALI HAMADI 3: BOUYEHIA 4: na
Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** 29 May 1966 **POB:** Tunisia ***Good quality a.k.a.:** Gamel Mohamed, POB: Morocco, DOB: 25 May 1966 **Low quality a.k.a.:** na ***Nationality:** Tunisian ~~na~~ **Passport no.:** Tunisian passport number L723315, issued on 5 May 1998, expired on 4 May 2003 ~~na~~ **National identification no.:** na **Address:** Corso XXII Marzo 39, Milan, Italy (Domicile) ***Listed on:** 12 Nov. 2003 (amended on 20 Dec. 2005) ***Other information:** na

98. 83. ***Name:** 1: KAMAL 2: BEN MOHAMED DARRAJI 3: BEN AHMED ~~na~~ 4: DARRAJI ~~na~~
Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** 22 July 1967 **POB:** Menzel Bouzelfa, Tunisia ***Good quality a.k.a.:** na **Low quality a.k.a.:** na ***Nationality:** Tunisian ~~na~~ **Passport no.:** Tunisian passport number L029899, issued on 14 Aug. 1995, expired on 13 Aug. 2000 ~~na~~ **National identification no.:** na **Address:** via Belotti, n. 16, Busto Arsizio, Varese, Italy ***Listed on:** 23 June 2004 (amended on 20 Dec. 2005) ***Other information:** Fiscal Code: a) DDR KML 67L22 Z352Q b) DRR KLB 67L22 Z352S

115. 70. ***Name:** 1: SAMI ESSID 2: BEN KHAMIS SAMI 3: BEN SALEH BEN KHEMAIS 4: ELSSEID BEN-SALAH
Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** 10 Feb. 1968 **POB:** Menzel Jemil Bizerte, Tunisia ***Good quality a.k.a.:** Omar El Mouhajer **Low quality a.k.a.:** Saber ***Nationality:** Tunisian **Passport no.:** Tunisian passport number K929139, issued on 14 Feb. 1995, expired on 13 Feb. 2000 ~~K/929139 issued on 14 Feb. 1995~~ **National identification no.:** 00319547 issued on 8 Dec. 1994 **Address:** Via Dubini n. 3, Gallarate (VA), Italy ***Listed on:** 24 Apr. 2002 (amended on 26 Nov. 2004, 9 Sept. 2005 and 20 Dec. 2005) ***Other information:** Codice Fiscale: SSDSBN68B10Z352F. His mother's name is Beya Al-Saidani ~~Saidani~~ ~~Beya~~. He was detained in Italy.

116. 100. ***Name:** 1: MOUSSA 2: BEN OMAR BEN AMOR 3: BEN ALI ESSAADI 4: ESSAADI ~~na~~
Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** 4 Dec. 1964 **POB:** Tabarka, Tunisia ***Good quality a.k.a.:** na **Low quality a.k.a.:** a) Dah Dah b) Abdelrahmman c) Bechir ***Nationality:** Tunisian ~~na~~ **Passport no.:** Tunisian passport number L335915, issued on 8 Nov. 1996, expired on 7 Nov. 2001 ~~na~~ **National identification no.:** na **Address:** Via Milano n.108, Brescia, Italy ***Listed on:** 25 June 2003 (amended on 20 Dec. 2005) ***Other information:** na

138. 126. ***Name:** 1: KHALIL 2: BEN AHMED JARRAYA 3: BEN MOHAMED ~~na~~ 4: JARRAYA ~~na~~
Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** 8 Feb. 1969 **POB:** Sfax, Tunisia ***Good quality a.k.a.:** a) Khalil Yarraya b) Ben Narvan Abdel Aziz **Low quality a.k.a.:** a) Amro b) Omar c) Amrou d) Amr ***Nationality:** a) Tunisian b) Bosnia and Herzegovina **Passport no.:** Tunisian passport number K989895, issued on 26 July 1995, expired on 25 July 2000 ~~na~~ **National identification no.:** na **Address:** a) Via Bellaria n.10, Bologna, Italy b) Via Lazio n.3, Bologna, Italy c) Dr Fetah Becirbegovic St. 1, Sarajevo, Bosnia and Herzegovina ***Listed on:** 25 June 2003 (amended on 26 Nov. 2004 and 20 Dec. 2005) ***Other information:** Also identified as Abdel Aziz Ben Narvan, born in Sereka (ex-Yugoslavia) on 15 Aug. 1970

139. 127. ***Name:** 1: MOUNIR 2: BEN HABIB 3: BEN AL-TAHER JARRAYA 4: JARRAYA
Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** 25 Oct. 1963 **POB:** Sfax, Tunisia ***Good quality a.k.a.:** na **Low quality a.k.a.:** Yarraya ***Nationality:** Tunisian ~~na~~ **Passport no.:** Tunisian passport number L065947, issued on 28 Oct. 1995, expired on 27 Oct. 2000 ~~na~~ **National identification no.:** na **Address:** a) Via Mirasole n.11,

Bologna, Italy **b)** Via Ariosto n.8, Casalecchio di Reno (Bologna), Italy ***Listed on:** 25 June 2003 (amended on 20 Dec. 2005) ***Other information:** na

~~144. 134.~~ ***Name:** 1: MEHDI 2: BEN MOHAMED KAMMOUN 3: BEN MOHAMED ~~na~~ 4: KAMMOUN ~~na~~

Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** 3 Apr. 1968 **POB:** Tunis, Tunisia ***Good quality a.k.a.:** na **Low quality a.k.a.:** na ***Nationality:** Tunisian ~~na~~ **Passport no.:** Tunisian passport number M307707, issued on 12 Apr. 2000, expired on 11 Apr. 2005 ~~na~~ **National identification no.:** na **Address:** Via Masina n.7, Milan, Italy ***Listed on:** 3 Sept. 2002 (amended on 20 Dec. 2005) **Other information:** Italian Fiscal Code: KMMMHD68D03Z352N

~~156. 148.~~ ***Name:** 1: FETHI 2: BEN AL-RABEI BEN REBAI 3: MNASRI 4: na

Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** 6 Mar. 1969 **POB:** Nefza, Tunisia ***Good quality a.k.a.:** Fethi Alic **Low quality a.k.a.:** a) Amor b) Omar Abu ***Nationality:** Tunisian ~~na~~ **Passport no.:** na **National identification no.:** na **Address:** a) Via Toscana n.46, Bologna, Italy **b)** Via di Saliceto n. 51/9, Bologna, Italy ***Listed on:** 25 June 2003 (amended on 20 Dec. 2005) ***Other information:** na

~~173. 167.~~ ***Name:** 1: SAADI 2: NASSIM 3: na 4: na

Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** 30 Nov. 1974 **POB:** Haidra Al-Qasreen, Tunisia ***Good quality a.k.a.:** na **Low quality a.k.a.:** Abou Anis ***Nationality:** Tunisian **Passport no.:** Tunisian passport number M788331, issued on 28 Sept. 2001, expires 27 Sept. 2006 ~~na~~ **National identification no.:** na **Address:** a) Via Monte Grappa 15, Arluno (Milan), Italy **b)** Via Cefalonia 11, Milan, Italy (Domicile) ***Listed on:** 12 Nov. 2003 (amended on 20 Dec. 2005) ***Other information:** na

~~178. 174.~~ ***Name:** 1: AL-AZHAR LAZHER 2: BEN KHALIFA 3: BEN AHMED 4: ROUINE

Title: na **Designation:** na **DOB:** 20 Nov. 1975 **POB:** Sfax, Tunisia ***Good quality a.k.a.:** na **Low quality a.k.a.:** a) Salmane b) Lazhar ***Nationality:** Tunisian ~~na~~ **Passport no.:** Tunisian passport number P182583, issued on 13 Sept. 2003, expires on 12 Sept. 2007 ~~na~~ **National identification no.:** na **Address:** Vicolo S. Giovanni, Rimini, Italy (Domicile) ***Listed on:** 12 Nov. 2003 (amended on 20 Dec. 2005) ***Other information:** na

D. The list of **entities** belonging to or associated with **Al-Qaida** organisation

71. *Name: GLOBAL RELIEF FOUNDATION (GRF)

***A.k.a.:** a) Fondation Secours Mondial (FSM) **b)** Secours mondial de France (SEMONDE) **c)** Fondation Secours Mondial – Belgique a.s.b.l. **d)** Fondation Secours Mondial vzw **e)** FSM **f)** Stichting Wereldhulp – Belgie, v.z.w. **g)** Fondation Secours Mondial – Kosova **h)** Fondation Secours Mondial “World Relief” **F.k.a.:** na ***Address:** a) 9935 South 76th Avenue, Unit 1, Bridgeview, Illinois 60455, U.S.A. **b)** P.O. Box 1406, Bridgeview, Illinois 60455, U.S.A. **c)** 49 rue du Lazaret, 67100 Strasebourg, France **d)** Vaatjesstraat, 29, 2580 Putte, Belgium **e)** Rue des Bataves 69, 1040 Etterbeek, Brussels, Belgium **f)** P.O. Box 6, 1040 Etterbeek 2, Brussels, Belgium **g)** Mula Mustafe Baseskije Street No. 72, Sarajevo, Bosnia **h)** Put Mladih Muslimana Street 30/A, Sarajevo, Bosnia **i)** Rr. Skenderbeu 76, Lagjja Sefa, Gjakova, Kosovo **j)** Ylli Morina Road, Djakovica, Kosovo **k)** Rruga e Kavajes, Building No. 3, Apartment No. 61, P.O. Box 2892, Tirana, Albania **l)** House 267 Street No. 54, Sector F – 11/4, Islamabad, Pakistan ~~m) Saray Cad. No. 37 B Blok, Yesilyurt Apt. 2/4, Sirinevler, Turkey~~ ***Listed on:** 22 Oct. 2002 (amended on 26 Nov. 2004 and 20 Dec. 2005) ***Other information:** Other Foreign Locations: Afghanistan, Azerbaijan, Bangladesh, Chechnya (Russia), China, Eritrea, Ethiopia, Georgia, India, Ingushetia (Russia), Iraq, Jordan, Kashmir, Lebanon, West Bank and Gaza, Sierra Leone, Somalia and Syria. US. Federal Employer Identification: 36-3804626. V.A.T. Number: BE

454,419,759. Belgian addresses incorrect: these are the addresses of Putte et Bruxelles de l'Association sans but Lucratif since 1998

95. *Name: NASCO NASREDDIN HOLDING A.S.

***A.k.a.:** na **F.k.a.:** na ***Address:** **a)** Demirhane Caddesi, No: 219, Zemin Kat, Zeytinburnu, Istanbul, Turkey
b) last address listed for this entry in the Foreign Investment Archives of the Turkish Treasury is
"Cobancesme San. Genc Osman Sok. No: 12, Yenibosna, Istanbul, Turkey" ~~Zemin Kat, 219 Demirhane~~
~~Caddesi, Zeytinburnu, Istanbul, Turkey~~ ***Listed on:** 3 Sept. 2002 (amended on 20 Dec. 2005) ***Other**
information: na

The Consolidated List of those subject to the measures imposed by the Security Council on individuals and entities associated with the Taliban, Usama Bin Laden and Al-Qa'ida has been updated to reflect these amendments. The Consolidated List is available at
<http://www.un.org/Docs/sc/committees/1267/1267ListEng.htm>, or from the Sanctions Team.

This Notice is published in accordance with article 22 of the Al-Qa'ida and Taliban (United Nations Measures) (Overseas Territories) Order 2002, SI 2002 No. 112, and under the Terrorism (United Nations Measures) (Overseas Territories) Order 2001, SI 2001 No. 3366.

NOTICE

THE AL-QA'IDA AND TALIBAN (UNITED NATIONS MEASURES) (OVERSEAS TERRITORIES) ORDER 2002, SI 2002 NO. 112

THE TERRORISM (UNITED NATIONS MEASURES) (OVERSEAS TERRITORIES) ORDER 2001, SI 2001 No. 3366

DESIGNATION OF INDIVIDUALS AND ENTITIES SUBJECT TO SANCTIONS

The United Nations has amended the information for one individual listed pursuant to United Nations Security Council Resolution 1390 (2002) and related resolutions, which impose a travel ban, assets freeze and arms embargo on designated persons and entities associated with Usama Bin Laden, the Taliban and Al-Qa'ida.

Notice is hereby given that the amendment to Part C of the Consolidated List (Individuals associated with Al-Qa'ida) is as follows (the change has been marked with cross-through and underline in the entry below):

Name: 1: MOHAMMED 2: BENHAMMEDI

DOB: 22 Sept. 1966, **POB:** Libya, **Good quality a.k.a.:** **a)** Mohamed Hannadi **b)** Mohamed Ben Hammedi **c)** Muhammad Muhammad Bin Hammidi **d)** Ben Hammedi **e)** Panhammedi **f)** Abu Hajir **g)** Abu Hajir Al Libi **h)** Abu Al Qassam, **Nationality:** ~~British~~ Libyan, **Address:** Midlands, United Kingdom.

The Consolidated List of those subject to measures imposed by the Security Council on individuals and entities associated with the Taliban, Usama Bin Laden and Al-Qa'ida has been updated to include the above. The Consolidated List is available at
<http://www.un.org/Docs/sc/committees/1267/1267ListEng.htm>, or from the Sanctions Team.

This Notice is published in accordance with article 22 of the Al-Qa'ida and Taliban (United Nations Measures) (Overseas Territories) Order 2002, SI 2002 No. 112, and under the Terrorism (United Nations Measures) (Overseas Territories) Order 2001, SI 2001 No. 3366.

Change of Name

NOTICE OF CHANGE OF NAME

NOTICE is hereby given that a Deed Poll dated the 9th day of March, 2006 recorded at the Public Records Office in Volume LXXXVI Entry No. 11247 Folio 558, I, **ANNIE DEAN MITTEN** of West Bay, Grand Cayman, Cayman Islands, formally and absolutely renounce and abandon the name **ANNIE DEAN CLARKE** and in lieu thereof have assumed and adopted and henceforth on all occasions whatsoever to use and subscribe the name **ANNIE DEAN MITTEN** instead of the name **ANNIE DEAN CLARKE** so that I will at all times thereafter be called, known and described by the name of **ANNIE DEAN MITTEN**.

Dated this 9th day of March 2006.

ANNIE DEAN MITTEN
(formerly known as
ANNIE DEAN CLARKE)

NERVIK & COMPANY
Attorneys-at-Law for the Applicant

Probate and Administration

Pursuant to rule 4, subrule (2), of the Probate and Administration Rules, there are published the following applications for grants of personal representation in respect of persons who died domiciled in the Cayman Islands:

Name of Deceased	Date of Application	Name of Applicant	Date of Death	Estimated Value of Estate
EBANKS, Allan Anthony	13.3.2006	EBANKS, Anthony and EBANKS Alexander, a minor (by his next friend EBANKS-BLYTHE, Anneta)	20.2.2006	CI\$400,000.00
McLAUGHLIN, Dalbert	20.3.2006	RICHARDS, Bernice	20.12.1989	CI\$65,000.00
VIGLIANT, Adina Leolin	20.3.2006	VIGILANT, Vernon	02.3.2006	CI\$20,000.00
WILKS, George Augustus	20.3.2006	WILKS, George Rodericketts Augustus	11.2.2006	CI\$80,000.00
EBANKS, Gloria Maria	21.3.2006	SMALL, Pamela J.	11.1.2006	CI\$100,000.00
ORRETT, Caleb Austin	22.3.2006	ORRETT, Hettie	22.9.2005	CI\$101,000.00

E. SMITH, LLB, AS, JP
For Clerk of the Courts

Errata

Subscribers are asked to note the following:

1. The Patents and Trademarks Office has requested the following corrections for trademark registration notices published in the *Gazettes* noted:

- **Gazette No. 21, dated 17th October 2005**
Reg. No.1221370
Address should read:
La Chemise Lacoste
8 rue de Castiglione
Paris 8e, France
- **Gazette No. 6, dated 20th March 2006**
- Reg. No. EP1047694 -- “**word mark**” **should read:**
BICYCLIC HETEROAROMATIC COMPOUNDS AS PROTEIN TYROSINE KINASE
INHIBITORS

- Reg. No. 1364407 -- **address should read:**
31365 Oak Crest Drive not 31355.

2. The Registrar of Companies has requested the following corrections to the notices submitted and published in the *Gazettes* noted:

- **SOUTHERN SUCCESS CORPORATION** was **erroneously included** in the list of companies struck from the Register of Companies, effective 31st December 2004. The list was published in *Gazette* No. 06, dated 21st March 2005.
- **PTP, LTD.** was **erroneously included** in the list of companies struck from the Register of Companies, effective 31st March 2005. The list was published in *Gazette* No. 09, dated 2nd May 2005.

3. Immigration (Amendment) Law, 2002

The Immigration (Amendment) Law, 2002, was published as Supplement No. 1 with Extraordinary Gazette No. 32 dated 16 September, 2002. The Law was numbered as Law 16 of 2002.

The Adoption (Amendment) Law, 2002, was published as Supplement No. 1 with Extraordinary Gazette No. 34 dated 3 October, 2002. That Law was also numbered as Law 16 of 2002.

Supplement No. 1 published with Extraordinary Gazette No. 32 dated 16 September, 2002, should therefore be amended by re-numbering the Immigration (Amendment) Law, 2002 as Law 15 of 2002.

Subscribers are accordingly requested to amend their copies of the Immigration (Amendment) Law, 2002.

Publishing and Advertising Information

Cancelled Notices

The deadline for canceling notices is the same as for the deadline for submission of commercial sector notices. (See deadlines at back of Gazette). Cancelled, late or “*errata*” notices attract a fee of CI\$25 per notice.

Availability

The Cayman Islands Gazette is available on subscription from the Gazette office, Government Information Services, Cricket Square. Copies of back issues may be obtained from the Cayman Islands National Archive at the rate of 25 cents per page.

Annual Subscription Rates:

Local: Gazettes only - CI\$26 (US\$31.72); Supplements only – CI\$195.00 (US\$237.80); Gazettes and Supplements - CI\$221(US\$269.52). Subscriptions run 12 months from commencement date. Cheques should be made payable to the Cayman Islands Government and forwarded to the Gazette office.

Overseas: Effective 1 July 2004, subscription fees will include shipping and handling costs, as follows:

Caribbean, US and Canada: Gazettes only - US\$135.72; Supplements only – US\$393.80; Gazettes and Supplements – US\$ 477.52.

European and other countries: Gazettes only, \$161.72; Supplements only, US\$445.80; Gazettes and Supplements, \$592.52.

Payment should be in the form of an international money order or bankers draft.

Additional Copies of Supplements

Additional copies of supplements may be obtained from the Cayman Islands Legislative Assembly (tel. 345-949-4236; fax. 345-949-9514). Requests should be directed to the Clerk of the Legislative Assembly, P.O. Box 890GT, Grand Cayman.

Extraordinary Editions

Extraordinary Editions are published in cases of special urgency, on payment of a fee of CI\$150 per page, with a minimum fee of CI\$600. Fees for extraordinary issues in excess of four pages will be assessed in multiples of four.

Advertising Rates

Costs for insertions in the Gazette are assessed at the rate of 65 cents per word. Payment must accompany submissions. The Gazette office recommends that text be submitted on floppy disc, accompanied by a printed hard copy. Discs will be returned with receipt for payment. Submissions may also be emailed to caymangazette@gov.ky, but these must be followed by hard copies of same.

Templates

Templates for certain notices are available from the Gazette office, email caymangazette@gov.ky.

2006 GAZETTE PUBLISHING DATES AND SUBMISSION DEADLINES

Gazette No.	Government		Private Sector		Submission to		Publication Date	
	Deadline 12:00pm		Deadline 12:00pm		Printer 12:00 pm or before		(Printer's Delivery Deadline 12:00 pm)	
8	Wed	5-Apr-06	Fri	7-Apr-06	Tue	11-Apr-06	Tue	18-Apr-06
9	Wed	19-Apr-06	Fri	21-Apr-06	Tue	25-Apr-06	Mon	1-May-06
10	Wed	3-May-06	Fri	5-May-06	Tue	9-May-06	Tue	16-May-06
11	Wed	17-May-06	Fri	19-May-06	Tue	23-May-06	Mon	29-May-06
12	Wed	31-May-06	Thur	1-Jun-06	Tue	6-Jun-06	*Tue	13-Jun-06
13	Wed	14-Jun-06	Fri	16-Jun-06	Tue	20-Jun-06	Mon	26-Jun-06
14	Wed	28-Jun-06	Thur	29-Jun-06	Tue	4-Jul-06	Mon	10-Jul-06
15	Wed	12-Jul-06	Fri	14-Jul-06	Tue	18-Jul-06	Mon	24-Jul-06
16	Wed	26-Jul-06	Fri	28-Jul-06	Tue	1-Aug-06	Mon	7-Aug-06
17	Wed	9-Aug-06	Fri	11-Aug-06	Tue	15-Aug-06	Mon	21-Aug-06
18	Wed	23-Aug-06	Fri	25-Aug-06	Tue	29-Aug-06	Mon	4-Sep-06
19	Wed	6-Sep-06	Fri	8-Sep-06	Tue	12-Sep-06	Mon	18-Sep-06
20	Wed	20-Sep-06	Fri	22-Sep-06	Tue	26-Sep-06	Mon	2-Oct-06
21	Wed	4-Oct-06	Fri	6-Oct-06	Tue	10-Oct-06	Mon	16-Oct-06
22	Wed	18-Oct-06	Fri	20-Oct-06	Tue	24-Oct-06	Mon	30-Oct-06
23	Wed	1-Nov-06	Fri	3-Nov-06	Tue	7-Nov-06	Tue	14-Nov-06
24	Wed	15-Nov-06	Fri	17-Nov-06	Tue	21-Nov-06	Mon	27-Nov-06
25	Wed	29-Nov-06	Fri	1-Dec-06	Tue	5-Dec-06	Mon	11-Dec-06
26	Wed	13-Dec-06	Fri	15-Dec-06	Tue	19-Dec-06	Wed	27-Dec-06
1/07	Wed	27-Dec-06	Thur	28-Dec-06	Tue	2-Jan-07	Mon	8-Jan-07
* Submission deadlines / publication dates set to accommodate public holidays								

INDEX

I

1221370.....	328
1364407.....	328

2

2315912.....	314
2364523.....	313
2371646.....	314
2372517.....	315
2388399.....	314
2393147.....	312

A

ADAMS STREET 2002-1 LIMITED.....	294
ALLEN, HELEN.....	306
ALMATIS DEBT 2 LIMITED.....	280, 295
ALMATIS DEBT 3 LIMITED.....	280, 295
ALMATIS DEBT 4 LIMITED.....	280, 295
ALMATIS DEBT I LIMITED	280, 296
ALMATIS DEBT LIMITED.....	281, 296
ALMATIS EQUITY LIMITED	281, 296
ALMATIS HOLDINGS LIMITED.....	281, 297
ALMATIS IIP LIMITED	282, 297
ALMATIS INVESTMENTS 2 LIMITED.....	282, 297
ALMATIS INVESTMENTS I LIMITED	282, 297
ALTERNATIVE PERFORMANCE STRATEGIES LIMITED DURATION COMPANY	284
ALTERNATIVE PERFORMANCE STRATEGIES LIMITED DURATION COMPANY	299

B

BLAKE, K.D.....	286, 288, 289, 290, 291, 304
BLUERIDGE FINANCE LTD.....	306
BODDEN, A.	307, 308
BODDEN, DAVID A.....	302
BOURNS INT'L LTD.....	291, 303
BRANKIN, STUART	284, 299, 300
BREADFRUIT INVESTMENTS LTD.....	285, 300

C

C.I. TRADE FINANCE CO. LTD.	288
CAMPBELL, DESMOND	284, 299, 300
CAPITAL CHOFUGAOKA CO., LTD.	305
CARIBBEAN PACIFIC ENERGY CORPORATION.....	307
CAYMAN ASSET FINANCE LIMITED	304
CFS LIQUIDATORS LTD.	292, 303
CT151282.....	312

CT2708121	312
CT273748.....	314
CT3181260.....	313

D

DESIGNATION OF INDIVIDUALS AND ENTITIES SUBJECT TO SANCTIONS	317, 325
DISCOUNT CAR RENTAL LTD.	308
DIVERSIFIED CREDIT STRATEGIES FUND.....	284, 299
DIXON, LL.B. (HONS), DAVID W.....	308

E

EBANKS, ALLAN ANTHONY	327
EBANKS, GLORIA MARIA	327
EBANKS, WENDY	305
ENTROPY FUND LIMITED.....	300
EP1047694	328

F

FARJALLAH, CARLOS.....	293, 294
FIRSTCARIBBEAN INTERNATIONAL BANK LIMITED.....	309, 310, 311
FK CAPITAL	305
FOGERTY, RICHARD E. L.	292, 303
FORMAN, REGINA.....	287, 302
FU, MR. TIM	303

G

GODDARD, MORA	293
GORDON, RICHARD	293, 305
GPF ALMATIS DEBT LIMITED	283, 298
GPF ALMATIS HOLDINGS LIMITED.....	283, 298
GRIFFIN, CARL.....	288, 302
GUTLER, RON.....	292, 304

H

HAUGHEY, DARACH.....	286
HELLENIC CASINOS COMPANY	292
HOL-SHIPING LTD.....	286, 301
HYDROCARBONS TRADERS CORP.....	305

I

INTERGRATED DEVICE TECHNOLOGY, INC. CAYMAN ISLANDS CORP.	307
INVESTCORP ALMATIS INVESTING LIMITED.....	283, 298
INVESTCORP ALMATIS ISLAMIC FINANCING LIMITED.....	284, 299

J

JUROJIN LIMITED.....	293
----------------------	-----

K

KATSU, ATSUSHI.....	288
KEDGE CAPITAL TRADING LTD.	287, 302

L

LEWIS, SYLVIA	285, 300
LIDO CDO, LIMITED.....	293
LION HEART CORPORATION	305

M

MAJOR, GUY.....	304
MAPLES AND CALDER.....	287, 302
McLAUGHLIN, DALBERT.....	327
MITTEN, ANNIE DEAN.....	326
MP813347	313
MP824950	312
MP840536	312

N

NERVIK & COMPANY	326
NETLIST INTERNATIONAL.....	287, 301
NF CORPORATION.....	304
NICHOLAS HOLDINGS INC.....	304

O

ORICO KNIGHT HOLDINGS	287, 301
ORRETT, CALEB AUSTIN.....	327

P

PICCADILLY CAYMAN LIMITED	287, 302
PSEG SEMPRA PERUVIAN SERVICES COMPANY	307
PTP, LTD.	328
PUBLISHING AND ADVERTISING INFORMATION.....	329

R

R.R.G.....	292, 304
RONEY, JON	293, 305

S

SEED PROPERTIES HOLDINGS LIMITED	285, 300
SITHE ASIA HOLDINGS LIMITED	286
SMALL, EMILE	293, 294, 304, 305, 306
SOLOMON, SISCELY	310, 311
SORENSEN, LEIF	285, 301
SOUTHERN SUCCESS CORPORATION	328
SYBERSMA, STUART	285

T

TAVERAS, NEYDIS	307
THE TARA EUROPEAN STARS FUND	292, 303
THE THAI-ASIA FUND LIMITED	286
THOMPSON, HUGH.....	305
TOKYO CHELSEA LIMITED	302
TOP ADVANCE GROUP LIMITED	303
TREUCO TREUHAND GESELLSCHAFT	301
TRIDENT DIRECTORS (CAYMAN) LTD.	287, 301
TROPICOL GIFTS AND T-SHIRTS BAZAAR.....	308
TURNEROUND INVESTMENTS LTD.	287, 302

U

UNIVEST CONVERTIBLE ARBITRAGE FUND II LTD.....	288
UNIVEST EQUITY LONG/SHORT FUND II LTD.....	289
UNIVEST EQUITY LONG/SHORT FUND IV LTD.....	290
UNIVEST EQUITY LONG/SHORT FUND LTD.....	289
UNIVEST GLOBAL MACRO FUND LTD.....	290
UNIVEST MANAGED FUTURES FUND I LTD	290
UNIVEST MARKET NEUTRAL FUND LTD	291
UNIVEST MULTI-STRATEGY FUND LTD	288

V

VIGLIANT, ADINA LEOLIN.....	327
-----------------------------	-----

W

WALKERS.....	309, 310, 311
WANLESS, MARK	305
WATLER, KAREEN	285, 300
WAYMAN, AMANDA	288, 302
WESTPORT SERVICES LTD.....	280, 281, 282, 283, 284, 295, 296, 297, 298, 299
WHITESTONE BRIDGE 2003-2 LIMITED	293
WILKS, GEORGE AUGUSTUS	327
WILLIAMS, LATOYA.....	309